September 30, 2013

Carolyn Small

Postsecondary Registration Administrator
Iowa College Student Aid Commission
430 Fast Grand Avenue, 3" Floor

Des Moines, 1A 50309-1920

RE:  Application for Approval and Registration of Postsecondary School
Dear Ms. Small:

Enclosed please find Grantham University’s completed Application for Approval and Registration of
Postsecondary School, along with the supporting application materials, submitted for your review and
approval by the Towa College Student Aid Commission.

Grantham University, founded in 1951, is one of the oldest, private, postsecondary, degree-granting
universities in the United States. Grantham has been continuously accredited by the Accrediting
Commission of the Distance Fducation and Training Council since 1961. Grantham University is 100%
online with administrative offices in Kansas City, Missouri. Grantham offers 38 associate, baccalaureate
and master’s degree programs, which position its graduvates for success in their chosen carcer paths.

On behalf of the faculty and administration of Grantham University, I look forward to working with you
through the approval process and to offering quality educational experiences for the benefit of lowa
residents in the years to come.

If you have any questions regarding the enclosed application materials, please do not hesitate to contact
Jasmine Fields, regulatory specialist, at jficlds6@grantham.edu or by telephone (800) 955-2527 ext. 426.

Sincerely,

GoFlid—

Stéphen D. Waldron
Acting President

Enclosures

7200 MW 86th Street » Kansas City, Missouri 64153 » Phone: (800) 985-2527 » Fax: (816) 595-6787 « Email: info_o@grantham.edy
Aeoradited by The Accrediting Commission of the Distance Education zind Training Council (DETG)

www.grantham.edu



lowa College Student Aid Commission

Pastsecondary Registration Administrator
803 East 12th Street,FL 5th
Des Moines, I1A 50319
{515) 725-3470

Fostsecondary Registration
lowa Code Chapter 261B

This is the application fornt for all schools that are required fo register under jowa Code Chaptsr 261B.
All items must be completed before the registration application or the exemption will be considered received for processing. If
there is insufficient space on the form to provide all requested information, use additional pages as required, numbering to

cortespond to the ftem. Other documents or materials may be atiached to the form in lieu of providing the information on the
form. In such cases, the material or document should be refarenced on the form and clearly marked for ease of identification.

Submit one paper copy and one electronic pdf copy of the application.

The information you provide will be open to public inspaction under lowa Code Chapter 22,11



lowa College Student Aid Commission
Postsecondary Approval and Registration Administrator
503 East 12th Street, FL 5th
Das Moines, 1A 50319
(515} 725-3470

Application for Approval and Registration
of Postsecondary School
lowa Code Chapter 261B

Submit a paper document and a complete duplicate in pdf format on a CD or other electronic media.
Applications may be submitted electronically by contacting the Postsecondary Approval Administrator at the lowa
College Student Aid Commissicn.

All items must be completed bafore the application will be considered as received by the Commission, Attach additional
pages as needed to provide the requesied information.Other documents or materials may also he atiached to support the
application. Attachments must be tabbed and clearly marked on both the paper and pdf documents.

(Registrations must be renewed eveary two years or upen any substantive change in program offerings, location, or
accreditation.}

Name of school and address of the principal office as defined in lowa Code Section 490.140 or 510.141:
[(261B.4(2))] and [(261B.4{(1)]

Name of School:  Grantham University

Suite: M

Sirest: 7200 NW 86th Street
City: Kangag City

State: Misgouri

Zip: 64153

Country: United States

Telephone Number (including country or area code): __(8 00) 955-2527

Type of schook:
[& For-profit

[ 1 Non-profit
[ ] Public

Address of this school in all in other states, and in foreign countries:



Suite Street City State Zip Gountry Telephone

M 7200 NW d6th Street, Kansas City| MO 64153 USA [800) 955-2527

Address of all locations in lowa where instruction is fo be provided

Suite Street City State Zip Country Telephone

n/a - Online Cnly

Total tuition charges, fees and other costs payable to the school by a student. [(261B.4(3))]

Program to be Books and
Offered in lowa Tuition Fees Supplies Other Total

Please gee Bxhibit 1

Refund policy of the school for the return of refundable portions of tuition, fees, or other charges {(261B.4(4))] If

the refund policy is attached, ﬁlease summarize the policy below. .
A student may withdraw rrom Grantham for any reasgom. The refund policy

ig explained irf Exhibit 2 a::gd alsc on pages 13-15 in the Enrcllment
i ' Lo 3
CESEECIS I RS SHSS e R P e

Offered in lowa [{261B.4(11))]
Associate of Arts, Associlate of Applied Science, Associate of Science,

Bachelor of Science, Bachelor of Business Administration, Bachelor of

Arts, Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Master of Business Administration,
Master of Science

Name, business address and telephone number of the chief executive officer of the schoal: [(2618.4(7)}]

Name: Joseph C. MoGrath, President Stephen D. Waldron, Acting President
Suite:r__ M




Street: 7200 NW 86th Streest

City: Kansas City, MO 64153
State: Misgouri

Zip: 64153

Country: United States

Telephone Number (including country or area code), __ (800) 955-2527

Provide a copy or description of the means by which the schoal intends to comply with 2618.9 [(261B.4(8))].
Code section 261B.9 is as follows!

261B.9 DISCLOSURE TO STUDENTS.
Prior to the commencement of a course of instruction and prior to
the receipt of a tuition charge or fee for a course of instruction, a
school shall provide written disclosure to students of the following
information accompanied by a statement that the information is being
provided in compliance with this section:

1. The name or fitle of the course.

2. A brief description of the subject matter of the course.

3. The tuition charge or other fees charged for the course. Ifa
student is enrolled in more than one course at the schoal, the
tuition charge or fee for all courses may be stated in one sum.

4. The refund policy of the school for the return of the
refundable portion of tuition, fees, or other charges. If refunds
are not to be paid, the information shal! state that fact.

5. Whether the credential or certificate issued, awarded, or
credited to a student upon completion of the course or the fact of
completion of the course is applicable toward a degree granted by the
school and, if $o, under what circumstances the application will be
made,

6. The name of the accrediting agency recognized by the United
States department of education or its successor agency which has
accredited the school.

Response:
The above numbered items are disclosed to students via

a combination of Grantham Upniversity's catalog, website, and

enroliment agreement {(Exhibit 39,

Name, address, and telsphone number of a contact parson in lowa. [(261B.4(10))}. If the school is applying for
distance education and has registered with the lowa Secretary of State as a for-profit or non-profit corporation
transacting business in lowa, please list the corporation's lowa registered agent.

Name: CT Corporation System

Suite:

Street; 500 Eagt Court Avenude

City: Deg Moines

State:  Towa

Zip: 50309
Country: _USA




Telephone Number (including country or area code): {800) 974-0003

Naime, address, and titie of the other officers and members of the legal governing body of the school;
[(261B.4(6})]

Officer Number 1

Name: Joseph C. McGrath, Pregident

Suite: M

Street: 7200 NW B8gth Street
City: Kangas City

State: MO

Zip: 64153

Country: _ USA

Telephone No. (including country or area code). (800) 955-2527

For officers 2 or more, add pages as needed: Please see Exhibit 4 for additicnal
Officers
Owner Number 2

Names and addresses of persons owning more than 10% of the school: [(261B.4(6))]

Name: Grantham Education Corporation
Suite: M

Street:_ 7200 NW 8&th Street

City: Kansas City, MC 64153

State: MO
Zip. 64153
Country: _USA

Telephone Number (including country or area code): (800) B55-2527

For owners 2 or more, add pages as needed Please see Exhibit 5 for additional
information
Name all agencies accrediting the institution. For each agency, include name, address, telephone number, and
whether the agency is recognized by the U.S. Department of Education. [(261B.4(9))] Attach cepies of
accreditation certificates of status for each agency. If the lowa location is not accredited, provide accrediting
agency certification that the fowa location will be granted accreditation upon approval by the College Student Aid
Commission. Provide documentation that every location of applicant school is approved by the
accrediting agency and in good standing, for ali locations throughout the world.
Pleage gee Exhibit 6

Accrediting agency 1

Name: Accrediting Commiggion of the Distance REducaticn and Training Council
Suite__ 2 .

Street: 1601 18th Streeet, N.W,.

City: Washington

State:  _D.C.

Zip: _20009

Country: United States

Telephone Number (including country or area code): (202) 234-5100

Contact Person: Leah Matthews, Executive Director

s this agericy recognized by the U. S. Department of Education? [XYes [] No

[



Accrediting Agency 2

Name:

Suite:

Street;

City:

State:

Zip:

Country:

Telephone Number (including country or area cods),

Contact Person:

Is this agency recognized by the U. S, Department of Education? []Yes [} No

Accrediting Agency 3

Name:

Suite:

Street:

City:

State:

Zip:

Country:

Telephone No. (including country or area code):

Contact Person:

Is this agency recognized by the U. S. Depariment of Education? [ ] Yes [] No

Accrediting Agency 4

Describe the procedures foliowed by the school for permanent preservation of student records. [(2618.4(12))]

Student records are forever preserved in Grantham University's
Banner Document Management Suite (BDMS) .

Ttemg received at the Registrar's cffice pertaining to a student
are scanned and saved electronically in the gtudent's file.

Provide the contact information to be used by students and graduates who seek to obtain transcript information,

Name: Gina Fleckinger, Assoclate Registrar

Suite: M

Street: 7200 NW 86th Street
City: Kangas City

State: MO

Zip: 64153

Country; USA

Telephone Number. {including country or area code);_ (800) 955-2527 ext. 224




List the states and approval or registration agencies for all states in which the school operates or maintains a

presence,

State

Agency Name

Address Contact Person

Telephone Number

Please gee EX

hibit 7 for agency name and d

rontact information

Describe the academic and instructional methodologies and delivery systems to be used by the schocl and the
extent to which the schoo! anticipates each methodology and delivery system will be used,, including, but not
fimited to, classroom instruction, correspondence, internet, electronic telecommunications, independent study,

and portfolio experience evaiuation. [(261B.4(13))]

Please see Fxhibit 8 for more informaticn,

Provide the name of every other State of lowa agency required to approve the applicant school in lowa, the
school's contact person at the agency and the current status of that approval. Attach documentation in the form

of a letter or certificate for each agency.

Agency Name

Contact Person

Telephone Number

Approval Status

n/a

s the school subject to a limitation, suspension or termination {LST) order issued by the U.S. Department of

Education?
[]Yes @ No

tf yes, explain below.




Provide the name and contact information for a U. S. Departiment of Education official who can verify the LST

statement.
r/a

Do you:
Enroll students in lowa? [ ] Yes [X No
Employ fowa faculty? {1 Yes [{ No
Do you intend to:
Enroll students in lowa? [§ Yes [ ] No
Employ lowa faculty? [ Yes [ ] No

Describe current operations or plans to enroll students In lowa or employ lowa faculty. . .
Upon obtaining approval frow the Iowa College Student Aid Commission,

Grantham intends to enroll students 1n the State of Iowa.

AT this time, given Grantham's online distance education

program offeringg,instructors (persons other than full-time faculty)
are not employveeg: rather, they are independent contractors.

For more information regarding students enrcolled in the School of Nursing
graduate degree programs, please gee Exhibit 9.

Name, address, telephone number and resume of employees in lowa. Please identify which emplyoees are
fulftime. NW/A - Grantham University does not have any employees in Icwa.

Name: Title:

Suite:

Sireet;

City:

State:

Zip:

Country:

Telephona Number (including country or area code):

* Resumes may be provided as attachments

Will your school comply with Jowa Code section 2671B.7, which requires the school to disclose that it is
registered by the Commission, including Commission contact information?
(See the lowa Code for details)
MYes[]No
Will your school comply with the reguirements of iowa Code section 261.9(1)"e" to *h"?

(See the lowa Code for detalls.) [ Yes [] No

Please provide policies that comply with these requirements as attachments,
Please see Hxhibit 10 for these policies

Does the school agree to file annual reports that the Commission requires from all lowa colleges and universities?

B Yes[]No



Attached a copy of the applicant school's most recent audit prepared by a certified public accounting firm no more
than 12 months prior to the application and state below where, in the audit report, there is evidence that the
auditor is providing an ungquatified opinion,

Pleagse =zee Exhibit 11 for Grantham's most recent audit

Page 1 of the Independent Auditor's Report on Congolidated
Financial Statements and Supplementary Information provides
evidence that the auditor is providing an ungualified opiniorn,

Describe how students will be provided with access to leaming resources, including appropriate library and other
support services requisite for the schools’ degree programs.

A1l undergraduate and graduate students at Grantham have accesg to

a virtual librarv. Grantham's range of databases from EBSCO includes
hoademic Search Premier, Regional Business Newg, Businessg Source
Premier and CINAHL with Full Text with thougands cof magazines,
Sournals, images and reference bocokg available. EBSCO offers students
the abliity to print, e-mail or export materialg to their computers
or flash drives =0 they can use the regources online or offline as
needed. Grantham emoloys a tull-time librarian to engure sufficient
resources are available to students and to monltor usage of
resources. Please ges Exhibit 12 for information on gupport services.

Provide evidence that faculty within an appropriate discipline are involved in developing and evaluating curriculum
for the program(s) to be registered in lowa.

Please see Exhibit 12 for more information

If applicable, please provide svidence that the scheol has adequate physical facilities appropriate for the
program(s) to be offered and are located in the stats. Include a copy of a signed agreement for a faciiity
purchase or lease or option to purchase or lease. Please include a photograph of the location.

not applicable - Granthan University does not have any physical
facilities in the Stare of Towa




Include a statement, signed by the chief executive officer of the applicant school, on school letterhead,
demanstrating the school’'s commitment to the delivery of programs located in fowa, and agresing to
provide alternatives for students to complete programs at other institutions if the applicant school closes the
program before students have completed their courses of study.

Statement may be in an attached document. Please see Exhibit 14
Provide an organizational plan that shows the location and physical address, telephone number, fax

number and contact information for all Entemetubase_d and site-based educational locaticns, administrative,
and service centers operated by the applicant and any parent organization.

Please see Exhibit 15 for organizatiomal plan

Provide documentation showing the school's policy for the resolution of student and graduate comments
and complaints. Provide complete contact information to which complainants may be referred.

students with concerns or service reguests should first contact
the appropriate department for assistance. Students whose concerns
or service requests are not timely resolved at the departmental
level may file a grievance with the Grantham University Ombudsman.
Please see Exhibit 16 which contains pages 28-29 of the University
Cataloa for more information regarding student grievances,

if applicable, provide a copy of a current Certificate of Authority provided by the applicant’s home state and
the lowa Secretary of State,
Pleage see BExhibit 17




Provide the U.S. Department of Education cohort default rate for each associated organizational entity for
which the U.S, Department of Education reports a cohort default rate.

not applicable - Grantham University did not begin offering Title
IV funding until August 2011. Therefore. no cohort default has been
caloculated by the U.8. Department of Education.

Provide the average debt upon graduation of individuals completing programs at each branch location
and the entire organization,

Grantham University is only able to report on the Title IV loans that
astudents have obtained while enrolled at Grantham. From 01-01-2012 to
12-31-2012, 1,981 gtudentg gradusted. Title IV loans in the amount of
4183,674.,00 were disbursed. The averade debt upon graduation for each
individual in 2012 was $92.25. The amount shown ig small because
Grantham University did not begin digburging Title IV funds
until August 20131,

H




Provide the U. S. Depariment of Education cohort graduation rate for each branch location and the total
organization, showing rates for graduates of dipioma, two-year, and four-year, programs if those rates are

reported to the U, 8. Department of Education National Center for Education Statistics.
Cohort graduate rate numbers are not reported te the U.S. Departmentc

of Education National Center for education statistics.

SIGNATURE

Applicant School Chief Executive Officer

gtephen D. Waldron Acting President
Name Title
@%%M----' C?/’ 3O /.:':”ay 3
P 4 /’

Signature Date

If any information in this application changes between the time of application Commission action,
the school must inform the Commission by filing an Amended Application clearly indicating the

information which is being amended. Amendments must be received hefore the Commission takes action.

A registration fee of 52,000 is due and payable to the State of lowa upon registration approval.

12
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pa™iy 1530
Returned Chack $25

Evaluation

$100
S30 ner Sweek term

Graduation Fee

Technology Fee {effective for all
registrations on or after January 12, 2012)

Teanscript 510
Replacement Diploma 525

Late Payment 35

Printed Course Guide _ §20
Imternational Shipping Fee S50 per course

Table 1.8b
¥ An evaluation processing fee will be assessed to a new student ar the time of enroliment,
which shall e in the amount of $30.00. This fee shall be considered a one-time fee, However,
wnder the following circumstances, the eveluation processing fee may be assessed agaln If the
student:

« Votuntarily withdraws fram the University

= Does not re-enrol within 355 days of completing o course

« Fails to malntain Satisfactory Academic Progress (SAP}

« Is agdministratively withdrawn

« Violated Code of Conduct

« Does not return from an approvad Milltary deployment withdrawal and opplies for

readmission at a later date

# An Fvatuation and Texibook and Software Grant tha! iay be opplied toward the cost of the

culuation fee [s available (o qualified students. Please sea section 1.9 for further detolfs

1.2 Course Texthooks, Software, Materials
and Postage

An Evaluation and Texthook and Software Grant is avatlable to
tudents who qualify. The University will automatically ship new or
usad textbooks to the student after he/she has enrolled in a course,
If the same textbook is used in more than one course, the textbogk
wiil only be provided once. Each student must supply his/her own
writing materials, calculator, and postage for any communications
1o the University. The University pays postage on mail and parcels
going to & student in the US. {including APD and FPO addresses and
RO, boxes within LS, territories). A student in ancther country, or
physical address inside a U5, terrtory, must pay a $50.00 per course
shipping charge. Pleasa refar to University Bookstore section for more
information.

1.10 institutional Refund Policy

A stucdent may withdraw from Grantham University for any reason, The
student is responsible for completing university formal withdrawal
procedures as outlined in the Withdrawal Policy of this catalog. In
addition, if a student registered via an online military portal, itis the
rasponsibliity of the student to withdraw vis that same online military
portal. A withdrawal s considered 1o have ocaurred on the date the
student officially submits the withdrawal form or ctherwise notifies
the University of his or her desire to withdraw, or on the date the
University determines the student ceased attendance or falled 1o
meet published academic policies and is administratively withdrawn,

whichever comes first. This is the date of determination (DOD} used o
compute the refund according 1o institutional policy.

If a student ks withdrawn from tha University for any reason; or if
studeant drops 2 coursels) within the period alfowed in any given
S-week term, the amount already paid will be compared to the tuition
of the completed portion of that 8-waek tenn. Any amount the
student has paid in excess of the required arnount will be refunded; if
the student has paid less than the reguired amount, the student will
b responsible for paying the difference.

Within 7 days of course start date

160%
80% (less 20%%)

8-14 days after course start date

15-27 dlays after coutse start date 60% Hess 20%%)
40% **{less 209}
| 20% (less 20%%}

36 days or more after course start date | 0%

22-28 days after course start date

29-35 days after course startdate

* Non-rafundahle redtion regisiration is the lessey of 20% of tultion or 5200 Toble 1.8
“* Goorgia Residents Oniy: Georgia residents whose time of withdremwal i 22-23 days after the

course start date will recelve @ 50% refund of tuition fess 20%%),

Grantham is subject to and must abide by the refund policies of

any branch, agency or departiment of the federal government with
which itis in any way associated or affiiated. In the event of a conflict
between Grantham’s institutional Refund Policy and the refund policy
of an affiliated federal branch, agency or department, the federal
refund policy may supersede that of Grantham University. {Also, ses
Section 3.8 for Return of Title IV Funds information]

Institutional Refund Procedure

University Withdrawals

When a student s withdrawn from the University for any reason, a
refund calculation will be performed and any monies due backioa
third party or the student will be refunded within 30 days of the date
of determination (DOD;, Any unpald balance of wition and fees the
University is efigible to retain after the calculation is performed must
be paid by the studant to the insthution.

Course Drops

When g student drops or is dropped from a coursels), the instituttonal
refund policy caloulation will be performed forthe charges applied
to the courseds). Any monies due back to a third party or the student
will be refunded within 30 days of the DOD. Any unpaid balance of
tyitiort and fees the University is eligible to retain after the calculation
is performed must be paid by the student to the institution.

Credit Balances

A veport is run daily which lists student accounts with credit balances.
Credit balances eligibie for refund will be returned within 14 days from
the date the credit balance occurred.

[8]




intended to assist students whao are not Pell-eligibie, but whose parent
or guardian died as a resuit of military servica in lrag or Afghanistan
aftar September 11, 2007, and who, at the time of the parent's or
guardian’s death, were jess than 24 vears old or were envolied in
cofleqe at least part-time. The amount awarded to any eligible student
is equal to the maximum Pell Grant for the award year, not 10 exceed
the cost of attendance.

William D. Ford Federal Direct Loan (Direct Loan)
Program

Fedaral loans provided through the William D, Ford Federal Diract
Loan Prograrm are referred to as Direct Loans becauss the federal
government—ihsough the U5, Departrent of Education—is the
iender, Uniike grants, student loans are borrowed money that
students are legally obligated to repay, with interest, Stuident must
mainiain an enrollment status of af least haiftime to be eligible for
Direct Loans. Additionally, all first-time Direct Loan borrowers must
complete a Master Promissory Note (MPN) and Entrance Counsealing
hefore funds wilt be disbursed. Repayment begins after a six (6)
month grace period following graduation, withdrawal from schoal, or
enrofiment of less-than-half-time (see Catalog Section 2.7 Enroliment
Status). Direct Loans include the following:

« Direct Subsidized Staford Loans: Subsidized loans are
awarded on the basls of finandlal need, If & student s eligible
for a subsidized loan, the U.S. Department of Education will
pay {subsidize) the interest on the foan while the studentis in
schaol, for the first six (6) months after the student leaves schaol,
and during periods of deferment. The fixed interest rate for
Direct Subsidized Loans disbursed between July 1, 2011 and
June 30, 2012 is 3.4% for Undergraduate Students and 6.8% for
Graduate Students. The loan ovigination fee for Direct Loans first
disbursed on or after July 1, 201015 1%.

Direct Unsubsidized Stafford Loans: Unlike subsidized
foaris, the borrower is responsible for Interest the accrugs on
Direct Unsubsidized Loans fram the time the loan is disbursed
until s paid in full, and financial need is not required to
receive an unsubsidized loan. The fixad interest rate for Direct
Unsubsidized Loans dishursed between July 1,2031 and June
36, 2012 is 6.8%, and the loan origination fee iz 1%,

*

Direci PLUS Loans: Parents may borrow Direct PLUS Loans

to help pay for the educational expenses of the Dependent
YUndergracivate children (as determined by tha FAFSA)
Additianally, Graduate and Profassional Degree seeking students
may obtain PLUS Loans to help pay for thelr own education,
PLUS Loans are not need-based, but applicants must not have
an adverse credit history or they may be reguired to obtain an
endorser who does not have an adverse credit history, The fixad
interast rate for PLUS Loans disbursed between July 1, 20171 and
June 30, 2017 1s 7.9%, and the loan origination fea for Direct
PLUS Loans is 4%, There Is no grace period for these loans, and
interest begins to accumulate at the time the first disbursement
is made. Generaily, repayrnent begins immediately following
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dishursement unless the horrower obtains a deferment. The
maximum annual amount for PLUS Loans is equat to the
student’s cost of attendance minus other financial aid received.

Return of Title IV Funds

When a student withdraws from the University, the law spacifies how

the schoot must determine the amount of Title IV program assistance

that was earned. The Title I programs administered by Grantham

University that are covered by this law are: Federal Pell Grants, krag i
& Afghanistan Service Grants, Direct Stafford Loans, and Direct PLUS !
Loans. If the student received {or the parent or University received ‘
on the student’s behalf) less assistance than the amount earmad, the

swudent may be able to receive those additional earned funds, Ifthe

student (parent, or University) received more assistance than earmed,

the excass funds must be repaid by the student (parent, or University).

The institution will use a pro-rata refund calculation that determines
the percentage of Title IV funds praportionat to the semaster
compteted by the student. For sxamle, if the student completed 30%
of the semester, the student earned 30% of the Title IV funds that have
baen dishursed, tf the student did not receive alt of the funds earned,
the student might be due 2 Post-withdrawal disbursement. If the Post-
withdrawal disbursement includes Joan funds, the University must
ohtain the student’s permission bafore it can dishurse funds,

There are some Title IV funds that a student might have been
schaduted to receive that cannot be disbursed once the student
withdraws because of ather eligibility vequirements. For example, if
the student ts 2 first-time, first-year undergraduate student and has
not completed the first 30 days of his/her program before he/she
withdraw then the studant will not receive any Divect Loan funds that
he/she was eligible to receive had he/she remained enrolled past the
30th day.

If a student raceives {or the parent or University on the student’s
behalft excess Title IV program funds that must be returned, the
University must return a portion of the excess egjual tw the lesser

of: 1) the student’s institutional charges multiplied by the unearned
percerstage of the student’s funds, or 2} the entire amount of excass
funds. The University must return this amount even i itdid notkeep
that amount of the student’s Title IV program funds, If the University is
not required 1o raturn all of the excess funds, the student must returm
the remaining amount. Any loan funds that the student {or the parent
for a Direct PLUS Loan) must returm must be repaid in accordance with
the terms of the Master Promissory Note, Thatls, the student may
make scheduted payments ta the holder of the loan over a period of
tme.

Any amount of unearned Federal Grant funds that a student must !
return is called an overpaymant. The maximum amount of a Grant '
overpayment that a student must repay is half of the Grant funds %
recaived or scheduted to recelve. The student does not have to repay \
a Grant overnayment is the original amount of the overpayment ‘
is $50.00 o less. The student must make arrangements with the !
Unlversity to return the unearned Grant funds.



The requirements for Return of Title IY program funds when a student
vathdraws are separate and different than the Grantham University
institutional Refund Policy (see Catalog Section 1.18). Therefore,

the student may sull owe funds to the University to cover uninald
institutional charges. Grantham University may also charge the
student for any Title IV program funds that the University was required
1o return on the studend’s behalf,

-
1

HEROS Act

The Higher Education Relief Opportunities for Students Act of 2003

sets forth wabvers applicable to those serving on active duty during

wartime, Le, those who are “assigned to a duty station at g location

other than the location at which the Individual is normally assigned”;

those called up to active duty from the Reserves, National Guard,

or retirements; and those affected by dedared natural disasiers.
sudants affected by these droumstances who withdraw duing a

sernaster are Not requirad 1o repay Federal Student Ald Grants.
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Enroitment Agreement Cantract
Submitted On: 1/28/2013

Agresment ID; 149288
Test :

BASIC INFORMATION

Grantham Univessity does not diseriminate on the basis of racs, color, or national o ethnic origin In admiting students to lts programs or In administering lts
sducational policies, admisslons policies, scholarshlp programs or other University administered programs. Admission policies are based on inclusivenass -
Grantharn believes that everyone should have the opportunity to pursue a collegs degres. Grantham ascepts applications on a confinuous hasis throughout
the year. A student has the oplion of enroliing as a degree sandidate or on a course-by-course basis {non-degree}.

Undergraduale applicants must supply officlal proof of ilgh scheo! graduation or s equivalency. Mursing applicanis must show preof of a velld RN nirsing
license, Graduate applicants must supply official proof of a completed baccataureste degree.

We appreciate the opportunity to recelve your application, We ook forward 1o helping you datermine your nexl sleps towards enrollment. Submitting this
application begins your Grantham University snraliment procsss. We will review your application.

Name: Test
Nickname: Tast

Previous or Maiden Name:

SSMATIN: FOOA-0- 11
Gende F
Date of Birih: 5111980

Pags 1 of 15 Test Printed 1/28/2013 8:34:05 Al
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CONTACT INFORMATION

Shipping Address:

Prinary Phona;
Secondary Phone:
international Phone:
Primnary Email;

Secondary Emall:

Preferred Contact Thne(s):

Time Zone!

Preferred Contact Method:

Page 2 of 15

1111 Main St
Buford, GA 30518

-1 11-1111

amyers{ @grantham.edu

Weekdays 8am - 10am, 10am - 12pm, 12pm - 2pm, Zpm - 4pm, 4pm - 8pm

(UTC-08:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Phone

Test
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Fluent in English:
Country of Citizenship:
0.5, Military Veteran:
Using Veteran Benefits:

Corporation or Association
Affiliated with Grantham:

Corporate Affiliate:

U.S. Military Status:

Using Military Tuition Assistance:

U.8, Military Deployed:
U.8. Nititary Pay Grade:
U.8, Military Specialty:
5.5, Military Branch:

U.B. Military Duty Station:
U.S. Wilitary FOB:
Spouse In Military:
Military Dependent:

Permlission granted o request
official SMART transcript:

SMART Service Dates:
AARTs Service Dates:

How did vou hear about
Grantham?:

Motivations:

Referrals:

Page 3 of 156

Yes

Unlted States

No

Na

Aotive Duty
Yes

No

E-3

n

Marlne Corps

Camg Lajeune

No

Yes

Tast
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REQUIRED EDUCATION INFORMATION

Undergraduate Applicants:

Attestation of High Schoo! Gradustion or Equivalenscy
High school graduation or its equivalent is a requirsment for admission to Grantham Unlversity.
| agres to provide the University with proof of high schoeol graduation or equivaiency in the form of an official ranscript prior to matriculation,
Proof of graduation In the form of an official (ranseript or other approved dogumenlation that confirms graduation from high schoal or its equivaient is required

prior th matriculation. Failure to comply with this requirsment will result In dismizsal from the University.
High School Student Applicants

A high school siudent who wishes to enroll gt Grantham University (while concurrently attending high school) may apply for admission as a non-degree
seeidng student and may enroll in na more than four {4) credit hours (undsergraduate coursework) per tetm, Excepticns may be granted by the Provost far
siudents wishing ia entall in more than four (4} credit hours, A high schoo! applicant must submlt & copy of higther official high school transoript with a
minimum 3.0 GPA lo be congiderad for admissicn. The prospsalive student must alse demonstrate one of the fallowing:

1

ACT with a minimum average selection index of 18

SAT with a mintmuin avarags selection index of 440 Math and 440 English

PSAT with a minimum avetage selection Index of 147

Successiul completion {grade G ot highar} of colisge coursework In which college credit was sarned

- Prosent a recommendation and writien permiselan from the high sehool Guidance Counselor

A student must provide & high schoo! diploma or equivelant before hefshe will ba allowed to enroll into a degtae program.
Home Schaool Applicants

& home school student who wishes to snroll at Grantham Univarsily while soncurrenily finishing & home school high schoot degreefeguivalent may apply for
adrmission as a non-degree seeling student and may enrell In no more than four (4} credit hours {undergraduats colrsework) per term, Excepfions may be
grantad by the Provost for siudents wishing to enroll In more than four {4} credit hours. The praspective student must demensirate cne of the following:

3

ACT with a minimum average selection index of 18

SAT with a minimum average selection index of 440 Math and 440 English

1

PYAT with & minirum average selection index of 147
- Successful completion (grade © or highar) of callege courseworlc b which college credil was eamed

- Provide state verffication of minimum 11th grads level compstsncy

Any applicant who is beyond the age of corpulsory school attendance and has not completed secondary schoal through home schoollng must meet one of
the ahove criteria 1o establish eligibility o benefli from inglruction at Grantham Liniversity. No student belaw the compulsory age of atiendahce will be
permitted to enroll unil 1t Is determined that enrollment wiil not he datfimental fo student success, For pereons not meeting the requirements for envollment, &

record will e made showing the reasons for acceptance. All excaptions 1o the above puidelines wiil be besed on review and approval of the recard by the

Page 4 of 16 Tast Printed 1/28/2013 9:34:06 AWM
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Provosl. A sludeni must altein high school diploma or equivalent before hefshe will bs aliowed to enroll Into a degree pragram.

7200 N 86th Sireet, Kansas Ctly, MO 84163

Graduating High School/Eguivalency Information

High SchooliTesting Center: Test High School
Clty / Stafe / Zip: Kansas City, MO 64153
bate of Graduation/GED Award Yeat! 5/1999

Paga 5 of 16 Tost . Peinfad 1/28/2013 9:34:05 Al
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Prior Colleges/Transfer Institutions

Plaase list prior colleges you have attended and othsr sources of transfer credit (AGE, military, etc.). Onge coples of trenseiipls have besn racalved, you will
receive an evaluation of fransfer credit and a degres audl of your seiected program. If vou submit a Request for Transcript form for each instifution,
Grantham Unlversity will aitempt to obtain your uificial ransoripts. Al transfer cradlt Is provistonal undil o iotal transaripts have been reviewed.

By checking this box Tam dl?ltally signing that | graduated high school or have a GED/equlvalent and | agres to provide the Unlversity with proof of high
achook graduation or equivalent W the form of an offlolal transcript or equivalent. Bhould graduation eliglbility oceur prlor to recelpt of proaf of high echeol
completion or equlvalency, | understand that my degree will hot ba confarred until official documentation ls recelved,

Fult Legal Nama: Test

Page 6 of 15 Tast Prinied 1/28/2013 $:34:05 Al
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DEMOGRAPH!C INFORMATION

Grantham collects, reports, and regularly evaluates student demographic Information to ensure that it is honoring Ite mission. Your answers to the following

questions, while voluntary, help us in thls effort to serve our students better. The information you provide has no bearing on your application process.

Ethnls Baskground:

Community:

Parents Attended College:

Parents Gratuated College:

Marital Status!

Empicyment Status: Empioyed
Employer: My Empioyer
Family's Annual income:

Do you tive on a military base or Yas
receive a mititary altowance for
housing:

Do you live with a spouse or No
parent(s} receiving a military
allowance for housing:

Page 7 of 15 Test
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ENROLLMENT INFORMATION

All estimated eosts and length of program are based on full-time enroliment,

Dagres Program: AA Crirminal justice
Letwgth of Program: 62 samesfer credit hours
Tuition Cast: $16,430.00

Feas & Texthooks: $1.770.00

Total Program Cost: $18,200.00*

* Thig Is an estimate based on current tullion rates and cost of books, Total cost of the program may be raduced based on transfer credlts accapted and any
scholarshio and grants awarded.

Reglsiration Information

Finance Sourge{s): Military Tuitlon Asslstance

Course Cradit Hours Cost
Term 1/30/2013 « 326720113 ’

GU100 Student Success 1 $265.00
GP210 Amerlean Governmant | 3 §795.00
PAZCH Infro to Public Administration 3 §795.00
Techhology Fee $20.00
Sub Total 7 $1,885.00
Sith Totai $1,885.0¢
Grand Total 7 $1,885.00

* Scholarships and other afd may reducs overall cost,

If you are using .8, Government Tultlon Assistance {TA) Funds, please snsure that your TA voucher has been approved and submitted to
Granthain University prior to enrollment.

While the above course(s) have basn suggested, this course choice I8 Ultmatsly yours, You will be held academically and financially responsitls for these
and &l furthar course selections as weli,

If you are participating in Grantham University’s Evaluation Fee and Textbook and Software Grant program, please read and understand the
following as it applles fo you.

This grant will be applied to the $30 avaluaflon fee and textbook charges Lp Lo 34,000, Grantham Unlversity's Evaluation Fes and Texibook and Softwars
Grant program Is for students enrolted with Granfham University and in need of this grant to cover the cost of their books, It cannot be used at any cther
Instliution.

Student Qualificallonis:

Be an actively enrollingfregisteting student with Grantham Universily
You are considered actively enrciled ag long as you corplete one courss within sach 72 day perlod,

It you are (o withdraw fveluntarfly, involuntarlly or administratively) from the University, you may have this Grant volded by he University,

Texthook Infarmation:

Page B oi 16 Teal Printed 17282013 9:34:05 AM
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Texthooks for a glven course are shipped fo a studant only one fime, unless extenuating crcumstances exist,
The student wiil receive either a new or gently used textbook for the course(s) into which the studant has enrolled.
If the same textbook fs used in more than one course, the texibook will only be provided once.
The siudent will also receive software or links to software required for thelr course(s).
If the same software is used in more than one course, the software wili only be providad onoe.
Grantham Unlversity will repurchase from students gently used lexthooks meeting Grantham standards of guallify, condition and version,

Excluded Schotarships: If yout are using one of the below scholarships you are excluded from the above program.

Student recelving the Meridiar Scholarshlp
Grantham Universily Employee Spouses

Page 8 of 15 Tast Prinled 128/2013 5:24:05 AM
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if you are participating on our payment deferral program, please read and understand the following as it applies to you,

if ellgibliity requiroments are met (DANTES, Employer Refmbursement), the terms of the Tuitlon Deferral Program are as follows:

a) A down-payment of $100.00 is required upan envoliment and will not be reguired for subsequent re-envoliments, provided | remain in active status and my
accoUN is in good standing.

b) | understand that my payment is due 90 days fram my start dats, Payments are made in the GLife Portal under the Student Services tab.

htips:/ghife. grantham.edu/

¢} | understand that If ! falt to make my payment by the due date, | authorize Grantham University to process a payment for ail past due balances on my
aocount using the kast eredit card/ ACH information the Universlly has on flie andicr the tast one used to make a payment.

d} tis my responsibillty 1o make the required payments on my sccount and fallura to meed the terms of ths agreemsnt could resultIn collection actian. If
additional collection action is reguired, | will be responsible for all additional costs assaciated with the collection of this debt,

o) If any of the terms referenced above are not met, | will no longer be eligible for the Grantham University Tullion Deferral Program, and all sutstarding
amounts due to Grantham University must be paid in fult before | will be allowed {o continue my course of study,

f) In the evert of a course drop or withdrawal, any remaining balancs will be due Immediately.

If you are paying fuition from your own funds and are nof using Tuitlon Assistance, Veterans Administration benefits or Title IV Financlal Ald and
are financing through Grantham Unlversity, please read and understand the followlng financial agreement as it applies to you,

a) | agree to the payment opiion of a $199 depasit with fifty percent (80%} of the remaining tuition balance due on day 28 of the term (halfway through) and
the remairing balance due on day 56 of the term. | understand that it is my respensibility ta malke the required payrments or my account per the terms sbove
until my halance is pald in full. [ further undarstand that i ] fadl to roake my payment by the due date, | authorize Grantham Unlversity to procass a payment
for all past due balances on my account using the last credit card/ACH information the Unlversity has on file and/or the last one used {0 make 2 payment,
Fallure {o meet the terms of this agreement could resuli in callaciion action, (T additional coliection actlon fs required, | will be responslhle for all additional
costs assoclated with the coliection of this debt.

b) If | am not cursent with my payments on the course(s) slart date, my registration will be cancelled and pasi due amounts must be brought clirrent before |
am able 1o begin another course(s). :

¢} By applylng for admission and finanding with Grantham University, | agree that Grantham University, a wholly owned subsidlary of Grantham Education
Corparation, may obtain gredit reports for the purposes of prosessing rmy enraliment agreement and for later purposes related io my student loan such as
raviewing, updating, increasing, renewing and collecting it Upon requast, | will be informed whethar or not a credit report was requested and the name and
address of the cansumer reporting agency hal furaished the report. If tuitlon and fees are to ba furded by local, siafe or faderal monies, paymant fo the
University must precade refunds to the student or appropriate agency(s) (unless otherwise diotated by regulation).

Students entolied in the $200 monthly paymeant plan prior to 12/6/20711 can continue regislering under that plan as long as they maintain confinuous
enrclimant per the University Catalog and stay in good financlal standing. Itis the student's responsibility to meet these requivements. IF you don't mest these
requirements you will be registsting in the $199 deposit with fifty percent {(50%) of the remaining fuition balance due on day 28 of the term (haliway through)
and the remaining balance due on day 55 of the term menfioned above.

Motica: Any holder of this consumer credit contract is subject to all claims and dsfenses that the debtor could asser! against the seiler of goods or services
obtalned pursuant hetato or with the proceeds hereo!, Recovery hereunder by the debtor shall not exceed amounts pald by the debtor hersundst. Any
dispite arising from this agreement will be governed In accardance with the laws of the State of Missour, and adjudicated I the appropriate Missouri courts,

g | have read and understand all my financial obligations to Grantham University.
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DOWHN PAYMENT INFORMATION

Down Payment Required: $6.00
Pald Om

Transaction [D:

Mage 11 of 15. Test Printed 1/28/2013 9:34:05 A



G RAN “‘I“ H AM 7200 NW 86th Street, Kansas Clty, MO 64153

A UMNMIVERSITY

PROCTOR INFORMATION

w i acknowledge fhat | have enrolied In a sourse(s) that raquires a proctored examination,

Software Secure (SS1) Remote Proctor Now, Videos recorded during the exam session contain ful-lehgth webcar views, audios end deskiop recodings.
Videos are stored by 531 and avalable to University administratars for review. The courss syliabus will indicate any unlque exam rules hat may apply, such
.as the use of a caloulator, open/closed boak, ete.; S8I afaff will review videos with these rulss in mind and report any violations to University administrators.
Students using the $51 proctoring method must have an operational webcamfvideo, computer, high speed Internet connection, and allow Remole Proctor
Now to access thelr webcam and microphone during the prectored assignment, Students are required to identify themselvas to S81 with a valld government
tesuad phato D,

o Siudents may anly have one Internat browser window wpen while taking thelr proctored exams, unless otherwise specified, The use of Internet
acoessible devices such as Blackborries, cell phones, and PDAs are stricily prohibited durlng the exam. Students may not bring removable medla of any typs
daring the proctored exam (e.p. CD Rom, flash drives, eic.)

o Students may not Install software during the proctored exam; however, pra-instalizd softwars such ag Maple and Mathiab is permissible. Studsnts are
not allowed 1o cotverse with anyone other than their prostor during the proclored assessment. Proctors are prohiblted from assisting with the exam with the
exception of progedural or administrative lssues.
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| CURRENT POLICIES

Grantham's Enroliment Agreement Contract Incorporates the Uriversity Galalog In effect at tha {ime of the studsnt's enroliment into the University, out the
Univergity may change lis policies, prosedures, COUTSES, and degres progians at lte sole discretion. Grantham Unlversity will ahnounce ghanges In tuition
andfor fees at leas! 30 days In advance of such changss. Generally, changss, i any, will be effeclive January 1stor July 1st.

Employment Disclatmet:

Grantham University does not quaranies emplayment for graduates upon comp!etion of their degras program.

Academic Policies

Participation and suhstantive Interaction Policy!
First Woeak Participation Requirements

Studenis are raguirad to ssilablish participation by logging into sach course within seven (7) days of the term staf date and sither submitiing a Wesk 1
assignment or substantively interacting (See: Guidelines for Substantive Interaction, below) with fellow students andfor the course instructor. Sludants who
have nol legged into the sourse(s) and wha do not meet the participatian requirement within the firsl sevan (7) days of the term will ba adminisiratively
dropped from the coursels). Tuition will be refunded per the institutional Ratund Policy published in Segticn 1.10 of {he Grantham University Catalod.

Participation and substantive interaction will be racked on 8 wealdy hasls, Throughout the term, students must particlpate in such & way as o ensure
sucoessful completion of the course by the end of the term, i.&., subrnii assigntments and confinue o stbstantively intsracl with other studenis andfor the
course nstructor. Students are expected o abide by the participation and subslantlve interaction requirements accarding to the critarla cutlined i eash
course syllabus, i the course instructor determines that a studant has not mat the particlpation and substaniive interaction requirements, the instructor will
administrativety withdraw the siudent with & grade of W recorded an the student’s academic franscript, Tuition will be refunded per the institutional Refund
Policy published in Section 1.10 of ths aranthem University Catalog.

Withdrawal Policy:

A student may withdraw from courses &t Grantham Unbvarsity for any reason. Should a student consider wifdrawal from & course{s) or tha Univarslty, i is
impostant io nots:

- All voluntary and Involuntary withdrawels must abids by the Institutional Refund Poiicy. (5ee Grantham Upiversity Altendarce Pell oy)

- A student wha voluntarily withdraws from courses ot the University in the frst seven {7} days of the lenm will be considared & cance! and will
recelve & full refund.

~ A student who voluntarily withdraws from Gourses ar the University after the gevenih {7th) day of the term start date and before the fast week of
the term end date will be sasigned & grads of {w) for the course by the ingiructor. Any refund to the student ls subject to the terms of ihe
Institutional Refund Policy.

- A slndent who wishes 0 withdraw from & course during the lest weeld of the term should strongly raconsider as this will result in 2n (F) grads for
the course.

- A sludent may not withdraw frorn a coutss after an {1) incompiete has been granted, if a Univareity withdrawal is raquestad while & couise is in {1}
incomplete status, the | grade wlill convert to.an F.

- If a student needs to withdraw tor reasons of military daployment, helshe should follow the Military Deployment Policy below that ensures &
deployed studert wili incwr no financial or academic peneiy.

University Withdrawal — Progess for Voluntary Withdrawal from University

When a student requests to be withdrawn from the Unlversity, that stident is also withdrewn from all courses in which the student may be currently
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ragisterad. A student who voluntarily wishes to withdraw from the University should complste and gubmit a Withdrawal Form an GLife. However, complation
o this form Is nel mandatory. If using {is form, the student should specifically Indicate ihe inteniion af withdrawing from the University on the Withdrawal
Form. A student ray request a University withdrawal al any firme. The withdrawal is considered io have ocourred on the daie the student offictally notifies
Grantham of histher intent to withdraw oy submitting the withdrawal form of by indicating his or her Intention to withdraw to 8 University smployes or cificial
via written ot verbal communloation. This & the date of determminatotr (DOD] ussd to compuie he refund aceording to instiutional policy.

University Withdrawal |nveluntaryiAdministrative Withdrawal from the Unlversity

A student may be involuntari!yﬂadministratlvely withdrawn from the University If the University determines the student fallad 1o maintain Active Studenrt Stalus,
violated the Toda of Conduct Policy, falted to meet published academis policies o did nol trake & Gmely refum from a leave of ahsence, The date of
determination (DOD} used to compute the Inslitutions refund policy is the date the University determined any of the aforemantionad situations,

Course Withdrawal - Progess for Voluntary Withdrawal from Courses

A formal withdtawal from courses recuires that a student complete and submit a Withdrawal Formm: Indisating ihe courses irom which he/she desires fo be
withdrawm. The withdrawal ts considerad o have ocourrad on the date the gtudent officizly notifies Grantham of hisfher intent to withdraw by submiting the
withdrawal form or, if an enline mailtary pottal stugent, on ihe date the student withdraws storm the course in the speaific mllitary portal. This fs the date of
determination {DOD) used to compite the Institution's refund policy, If a student ragisterad for courees via an online portal, s the responslpility of the
student to withdraw from thoss courses via that same online portal

Gourse Withdrawal - nvoluntarylAdministrative Withdraws! from Courses

I the Univetsity detgrmines the stludent ceased attendance, ylalated the Code of Conduct Policy, or falled lo meet published academic policies, hefshe may
be adminstratively wihdmwn, Students using rnifttary Tultion Assistance {TA) who do nof submit 2 voucher by the Tth day of the term with be withdrawn, The
date of determination (P00} used to co mpute the instltutions refund policy ts the date tha University determined any of the aforementioned skuatlans,

Military Deployment Policy

The Miltary Deployment Policy allows studertis wha serve in the United Stetes Armed Forces and who are deployed (or who receive deployment orders)
priot to or during & lem io have their courses for the respeciive lerm expunged. The policy aecommodates deploymants of up to 24 months. It Is in the best
interest of students who are belng deployet and who wish o withdraw from he respastive term o notify Grantharn as soon as daploymant papers aré
raceived,

Institutional Refund Policy

A student may withdraw from Grantham Untversily for any reasen. The student is responsible for completing university jormal withdrawal procedires 2s
autlined in the Withdrawal Policy of this catelog. In addiflon, ¥ a student registered vie an onilne milltary portal, it Is the responsibiity of the student 0
withdraw vie that same online milltary poital. A withdrawal Is considered to have occurred on the date the student officially submifs the withdrawal form or
otharwise notifles the University of his or har desire to withdraw, or on the daie the Unlversity determings the student ceased attendance or falled to mest
published acadamic policies and is administrativety withdravm, whishever comes fiest, THLS s the date of detarminabion (DOD) used to compute the refund

ascarding Lo insttutlonal policy.

If & studant s withdrawn from the University for any reason; oF if a studerit drops & course{s) within tha period allowed in any glven 8-wesk term, the amount
already paid wil be compared 1o the wltion of the completed portion of that 8-week term, Any amount the student has paid In excess of the required amount
will be refunded; if the student has paid less than the requlired amount, the student will be responsible for paying the difference.

p—

Tirae of Withdrawal Refund __J\

Withln 7 days of course start date 100% o “
15-24 days after course stert daie 50% (less 20%") A‘
29.98 days after course start daie [ 40% (less 20%%)

8-14 days after course starl dale 80% {less 20%)
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29-36 days after courss stari date 20% {less 20%™*)
36 days of more afier course start dals 0%
*Nonmiafundable tuition registration Is the lesser of 20% of tultian or §200
“Georgia Residents Only: Georgia residents whose fime of wihdrawal lg 22-28 days after the course starf date will recelve &
80% rafund of tuition (less 20%).

Grantham is subject o and must abide by tha refund palicies of any branch, agency or department of the fedsral government with which it Is in any way
associated or affiliated, In the event of a confilel belween Grarthare's Institutlenal Refund Policy and the refund palloy of an afflliated federal aranch, agency
or department, the federal refund policy may supersede that of Grantham University. [Also, seb Sectlon 2.8 for Return of Tile IV Funds information]

Institufional Refund Procedure ‘
University Withdrawals

When a student is withdrawn from the University for any rsason, a refund caloulation wiit be parformed and ahy monies due hack io a third party or the

student wilt be refundad wilhin 30 days of the date of determinefion {POD). Any unpald balance of uition and fees the University is sligible to rataln after the

calculation is parformed must be paid by the atudent to the insiitution.

Course Drops

When a student drops or is dropped from & course(s), the institutional refund policy caloulation will be performed for the charges applied to the course(s). Any
manies dus back 1o & third party ar the sludent will be refundad within 30 days of the DOD. Any unpaid balance of ition and foas the University is eligible fo
retain afier the calculation ks performed must be pald by the student te the institution,

Gredit Balances

A report is nmn daily which lists student accounts with credit balanoes. Credit balancas eligible for refund wiil be returned within 14 days from the date the
credit balance ooourred. :

1Pattest that | have read and understand the above stated poltoies, | also understand the importance of regularly veviewing the University cataleg and Studsnt
ortal.

@ { attest that | understand the Unlversity Cataiog and Student Handhook is published and available for review on the University's website.
M” t asknowledge that | have read and understang the Enroliment Agreament Contract and that § have received of will save a copy.

M | acknowledga that my suhmission of this Envolimeni Agreement Contrast surves as my logal signature on this document.
@ | certify that { am of logal ags to contract in my state.

Admissions

Grantham University
7200 [N 86th Strest
Kansas City, MO-64153 ;
Fax # 1-816-525-5767 :
Acceptance of lhe Enrollment Agreement Gontract s confingent upon the. applicant meetng al published requirernents for admisslon,

For Grantharm Univarsity:

Mr. Joseph C. MoGrath, President
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Iowa College Student Aid Commission
Application for Approval and Registration of Postsecondary School

EXHIBIT 4
Page 5 - Additional Officers and Beard of Governors
Officers
Edward L. Samimarco, Treasurer
7200 NW 86" Street, Suite M
Kansas City, MO 64153
Jayne E. Ritzinger, Secretary
7200 NW 86™ Street, Suite M
Kansas City, MO 64153

Board of Governors

Everett Alvarez
7200 NW 86™ Street, Suite M
Kansas City, MO 64153

John Ashford
7200 NW 86" Street, Suite M
Kansas City, MO 64153

Harry Hagert
7200 NW 86 Street, Suite M
Kansas City, MO 64153

Karen Harmeyer
7200 NW 86 Street, Suite M
Kansas City, MO 64153

Herb London
7200 NW 86% Street, Suite M
Kansas City, MO 64153

Joseph C. McGrath
7200 NW 86™ Street, Suite M
Kansas City, MO 64153

Larry Rebman
7200 NW 86 Street, Suite M
Kansas City, MO 64153

Thomas Rhame
7200 NW 86" Street, Suite M
Kansas City, MO 641353



Iowa College Student Aid Commission
Application for Approval and Registration of Postsecondary School

EXHIBIT 5

Page 5 - Names and addresses of persons owning more than 10% of the school

Grantham University Inc., d/b/a Grantham University, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Grantham Education Corporation, a Delaware corporation.

Officers of Grantham Education Corporation:
Thomas M. Macon, Chair

7200 NW 86" Street, Suite M

Kansas City, MO 64153

John R. Ferris, Secretary
7200 NW 86" Street, Suite M
Kansas City, MO 64153

Board of Directors of Grantham Education Corporation:
A. Scott Andrews

7200 NW 86" Street, Suite M

Kansas City, MO 64153

Joseph Eash, 11
7200 NW 86" Street, Suite M
Kansas City, MO 64153

Joel R. Jacks
7200 NW 86 Street, Suite M
Kansas City, MO 64153

Thomas M. Macon
7200 NW 86% Street, Suite M
Kansas City, MO 64153

George E. Northup
7200 NW 86" Street, Suite M
Kansas City, MO 64153

Peter M. Schulte
7200 NW 86™ Street, Suite M
Kansas City, MO 64153

E. Christian Stengel
7200 NW 86" Street, Suite M
Kansas City, MO 64153



Febroary 9, 2012

Mr. Joe McGrath, Interim President
Grantham University

7200 NW 86th Street

Kansas City, MO 64153

Dear Mr. MceGrath:

The Accrediting Commission of the Distance Education and Training Council met January 20,2012
and voted to re-accredit Grantham University.

We extend congratulations to you and your staff on this re-accreditation.

In extending this grant of accreditation, the Commission directed that the University submit a report by
December 1, 2012, bringing the Commission up to date on the implementation and the results of the
2011 Multi-Year Strafegic Plan, Please submiit one hard copy and one electronic copy of the report,

In the report, please provide a full discussion of how the plan has achieved the attainment of University
goals and enhanced the institution overall. In particular, describe how the senior management team has
been reviewed on a quarterly basis against progress made in each of their respective areas, as will all
other employees of the University. Discuss the results of the implementation of a comprehensive
training and development program for all employees at ell levels that will continue to reduce staff
twrnover and achisve the faculty and steff’s professionel development, longevity, and stability,

This grant of accreditation covers to the following University programs:

e Certificate in Computer Forensic Investigations o  Bachelor of Arts in General Studies
o Certificate in Criminal Investigation »  Bachelor of Science in Health Systers
@ Certificale in Emergency Operations Management
Management s Bachelor of Science in Multidiseiplinary Studies
s Cortificate in Juvenile Justics ¢ Bachelor of Science in Nurging
s Assoclate of Arts in Criminal Tustice +  Bachelor of Science In Accounting
¢ Associate of Arts in Genera! Studies e Bachelor of Science in Business Administration
¢  Assoclate of Applisd Science in Medical ¢ Bachelor of Science in Business WManagement
Coding and Billing s Bachelor of Business Administration in Hurman

¢ Assoclate of Arts in Multidiscinlinary Studies Resource Managemeant
s Associate of Arta in Business Administration +  Bachelor of Science in Computer Englncering
s Associate of Arts in Business Management Technology
»  Associate of Science in Computer Scisnce »  Bachelor of Science in Computer Science
»  Associaie of Science in Electronics and s Bachelor of Science In Information Systems
Computer Engineering Technology ¢ Bachelor of Sclence in Information Systems
s Asgsoclate of Arts in Engineering Management Security
Technology = Bachelor of Svience in Electronics Engluesring
o  Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice Technology

The Distance Education and Training Councll (DETCY is & ntionally recognized, non-profit aceraditing association of distance educatlon instiutions.



Mr, Joe McGrath, Interim President
Grantham University

February 9, 2012

Page 2

« Bachelor of Science in Engineering “
IManagement Technalogy
s Ivaster of Healthcars Administration

Master of Busingss Administration
¢ Master of Business Administration-Information

Management

¢ Master of Science in Health Systems +  Master of Business Administration-Project
Management Management

+  Master of Science i Nursing-Case Management »  Master of Science-Businsss Intelligence

¢ Master of Science In Nursing-Nursing ¢ Masler of Science-Information Meanagement
Education Technology

e Master of Science in Nursing-Nursing ¢ Master of Science-Information Managsmeit-
Informaties Project Management

«  Master of Science in Nursing-Nursing ¢ Master of Science-Information Technology
Management & Organizational Leadership e

Magster of Science-Performance Improvement

The University has already received and responded fo the Examining Committee Chair’s Report so you
are well aware of the Committes’s findings, As vou and your associates plan for the futurs, the
University will want to keep in mind both the formal and informal observations of the Examining
Committee.

Please keep us advised on an on-going basis of new developments, programs, and procedures
undertaken at the University in the months and years to come. Please keep in mind that accreditation
for the institution dates from 2011, The accreditation expires in June of 2016, The next full re-
accreditation visit is scheduled for the Spring of 2016. Your Certificate of Accreditation is enclosed,
Please note that this Certificate remains the property of the Accrediting Comumission of the Distance
Fducation and Training Council, and should the University resign or lose accreditation, the Certificate
st be returned {o DETC,

We look forward to your strong support of the Distance Education and Trainiag Council. We hope that
vou will attend or be represented at our Armuel Conference in Maui, HI on April 15-17. If you ate able
to attend, we can have a public presentation for your Certificate of Accreditation from the Commission
Chair at the DETC Annual Business Meeting on April 16,

Please call on us for assistance at any time. Again, please accept our congratulations and best wishes on
the accreditation of Grantham University.

Sincerely,

Sk 1o

Michael P. Lambert
Executive Direclor
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Towa College Student Aid Commission

Application for Approval and Registration of Postsecondary School

EXHIBIT 7

Page 7 — List the states and approval or registration agencies for all states in which the
school operates or maintains a presence

State | Agency Name Address Contact Person Telephone Na,
AL Alabama Commission on Higher P. Q. Box 302000 Elizabeth French | (334)242-2179
Education Montgemery, AL 36130-2000
Alabama Department of 135 South Union Street Axette {334} 293-4500
Postsecondary Education Montgomery, AL 36130-2130 Funderburk
GA | Nonpublic Postsecondary Education 2082 East Exchange Place, Suite 220 | Carl Camann (770) 414-3208
Tucker, GA 30084
KS Board of Regents 1000 SW Jackson, Suite 520 Jacqueline {(785)296-4617
Topeka, KS 66612 Johnson
LA | Board of Regents 1201 N. Third Strest Larry Tremblay (225)342-4253
Baton Rouge, LA 70802
MD | Maryland Higher Education 6 N. Liberty Street, 10™ Floor Lauren Jones- (410) 767-3263
Commission Baltimore, MD 21210 Lush
MO | Missouri Department of Higher 3515 Amazonas Drive Leroy Wade {573) 751-2361
Education Jefferson City, Missouri 65109
MT | Montana University System 2500 Broadway Street Clayton Christian | {(406) 444-6570
Office of the Commissioner of Higher | Helena, Montana 59620-3201
Education
NV | Nevada Cominission on 3663 East Sunset Road, Suite 202 David Perlman (702) 486-7330
Postsecondary Education Las Vegas, Nevada 89120
OR | Oregon Office of Degree 775 Cowrt Street NE Jennifer Diallo (503)373-0072
Authorization Salem, OR 97301
SD South Dakota Secretary of State 500 East Capitcl Avenue Debra Ramquist {605) 773-4845
Pierre, South Dakota 57501
TX | Higher Education Coordinating Board | 1200 E. Anderson Lane Van Davis (512)427-6223
(authorized to recruit students) Austin, TX 78752
WY | Department of Education 2300 Capito]l Avenus Elaine Marces (307) 777-6210

Hathaway Building, 2" Floor
Cheyenne, WY 82002




JTowa College Student Aid Commission
Application for Approval and Registration of Postsecondary School

EXHIBIT 8

Page 7 — Describe the academic and instructional methodologies and delivery systems to be
used by the school and the extent te which the school anticipates each methodology and
delivery system will be used.

Grantham’s delivery system is currently Angel, a learning management system created by the
Blackboard company. In 2014, Grantham University will be migrating to Blackboard Learn, 2
modern version of Blackboard. The capabilities of Angel and Blackboard are identical from the
student experience. Currently, faculty utilize Angel to facilitate their courses, and deliver
classroom activities such as assignments, readings, discussions and assessments. This tool is the
primary classroom experience for students, and student to faculty and student-to-student
interactions occur on a regular basis. This tool also offers the ability to communicate with
students through announcements, as well as email and instant messaging. The learning
management system is available to students 24 hours a day, seven days a week to accommodate
flexibility and to enhance the asynchronous learning experience.

Feedback and interaction is a big part of the leaming experience at Grantham University.
Students are required to interact with one another, with the professor using their textbooks and
lecture material, and the Internet, and do so through weekly discussion forums as well as
assignments. Instructor feedback in small sections help students realize preparation time for
assignments and exams, as well as require their direct involvement in the learning process.
Testing frequently and building performance expectations as the course progresses ensure
information mastery toward higher levels of application of synthesis and evaluation. Student
responsibilities in Grantham University courses require reflection about how they learn best,
whether actively or reflectively, sequentially or intuitively, visually or verbally.

Grantham University instructors realize a wide range of student abilities and learning styles must
be utilized in their online sessions in order to maximize the learning experience. Some students
exhibit skills and backgrounds rivaling students in the nation’s best universities. Other students
are under prepared learners who need extra support at their current skill levels. Faculty take into
account the wide diversity of student skills and abilities coming in to classes and work to deliver
materials at a level that are appropriate for the student to comprehend. To support those students
that might need exira support the Student Advising and Learning Center offers tutorial services
and supplemental assistance to help a variety of topics. Courses are built to complement faculty
engagement within the classroom and are structured with choice of assignments in some cases,
the ability to accelerate time to course completion, and access to a not only their current
instructor what a wide range of talented instructors and tutors who are experts in their
disciplines.

Being aware of the diverse student body at Grantham University, we will continue to utilize the
swaddling support services to support students in every class at every level. As we move fo the
coming year, we will continue to create courses that are extension of superb faculty facilitation
as well as take advantage of electronic resources available to students on the Internet. The

concept of offering students choice in the types of assignments they submit, as well as creating




choice in the types of discussions that take place will continue to be explored at Grantham as we
attempt to tap into all learning styles to truly maximize the student learning outcomes.

Courses are built upon interactive instructional principles and technologies and faculty utilize
innovative instructional technologies to supplement instructor-student interaction using ANGEL
(Learning Management System), instant messaging, e-mail, video and voice recording tools and
telephone conversations.

To support effective teaching methodologies and classrooim management, Grantham University
created Visible, Immediate, Personal and Proactive VIP2 as a method to instruct the adult
learner. Each new faculty candidate must complete and pass GU900, which uses VIP2 and serves
as a faculty orienfation course giving candidates the same type of ANGEL experience as the
Grantham student. Upon successful completion of the course, new faculty will be able to:

» Define/describe Best Practices for online instruction using the VIP2 model.

+ Identify retention strategies for Grantham students to improve their course learning objectives
and course completion probability.

» Examine ways of improving faculty proactive approach through an improved VIP2course
management style.

« Understand the principles of andragogy and apply them to the adult learners in their Grantham
University courses

GU950 is a peer-coaching course designed for the new Grantham instructor. The eight-weeks of
GU950 run parallel with the instructor’s first course assignment. Each folder corresponds to
situations an mstructor will encounter. During week 1, instructors are coached through setting up
course. During week eight, they learn how to successfully conclude the course and close out their
grade book. GU950 is one way to show new faculty their value to Grantham University and to
provide one-on-one peer support helping them feel comfortable teaching their first course.

Some of the VIP2 weekly highlights of GU950 include:

» Setting up a Welcoming and Engaging Online Classroom

« Understanding the military learner

« Flow to Engage learners in discussion

s Understanding Grantham Policies and Procedures

To ensure the faculty are continuing to perform classroom duties as well as deliver the grant
them methodologies within their course facilitation faculty evaluation are integral to the
development of both teaching skills and an understanding of how students learn. Both formal and
informal processes assist Grantham University faculty in recognizing their strengths and build

upon them.

New faculty are monitored during their first course assignment to ensure they follow the
guidelines established during training. Additional monitoring is conducted by Deans and Chairs



daily through dashboard views into every active course. Faculty participation, weekly logins,
grade distribution, and timeliness are monitored electronically and anyone not meeting standards
is identified and informed of corrective action to be taken, or provided additional training.
Student survey and login data are used to identify faculty for particular courses. If adjustments to
teaching schedules are required, TL.C and the appropriate Dean or Chair will notify the course
scheduler to modify assignments. Grantham University recognizes the important role faculty
plays in staying active and being available to students and through these active trainings and
evaluation and active communications were able to establish a set methodology that creates a
unique Grantham teaching culture.



[owa College Student Aid Commission
Application for Approval and Registration of Postsecondary School

EXHIBIT 9

Page 8 — Describe current operations or plans to enroll students in Iowa or employ fowa
faculty

(continued)

Students enrolled in the Master of Science in Nursing degree programs will complete a 3 credit hour
(144 contact hours) practicum within a healthcare facility, doctor’s office or healthcare business office,
as appropriate to the degree. The student will be supervised onsite by an employee of the facility, The
onsite employee is not an employee of Grantham University, but may receive a nominal honorarium
from the University.

Additionally, a Grantham University faculty member will serve as a practicum coordinator,
communicating with both the student and onsite amployee throughout the practicum experience.

The onsite facility and Grantham University enter into an affiliation agreement that includes the duties
and responsibilities of bhoth entities.  Grantham’s responsibilities include providing general
comprehensive liability insurance for the student while he/she is onsite at the healthcare/office facility.

Grantham University requires students to hold a valid, current registered nursing license for admission
into its nursing programs.



Iowa College Student Aid Commission
Application for Approval and Registration of Postsecondary School

EXHIBIT 10

Page 8 — Will your school comply with Iowa Code Section 261B.7?

Grantham University will comply with lowa Code section 261B.7 by updating the Catalog and
website in the Accreditation and Certification section to reflect that the University is registered
by the lowa College Student Aid Commission.

Page 8 - Please provide policies that comply with the requirements of Towa Cede section
261.9(1y%e” to “h”

Requirements of Towa Code section 261.9(1y’e” and “f” are satisfied below and can be located
on pages 33-36 in the University Catalog.

Drug Abuse Prevention Policy

Grantham University is committed to promoting a drug-free learning environment. The
University has a vital interest in maintaining a safe and healthy environment for the benefit of its
employees and students. Dignity and self-respect are essential components to the mission of the
University. The use of performance-impairing drugs can impair judgment and increase the risk of
injuries.

Consistent with the Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act

Amendments of 1989 (Public Law 101-226), all students and employees are advised that
individuals who violate Federal, State or Local laws and campus policies are subject to
University disciplinary action and criminal prosecution. The possession, use or distribution of a
controlled substance or dangerous drugs, or any drug unlawful to possess, e.g. marijuana, except
as expressly permitted by law, is a violation of law and of campus policy. Penalties may include
required participation in and completion of appropriate rehabilitation programs in addition to
federal, state and local sanctions.

Students should be aware there are significant psychological and physiological health risks
associated with the use of illicit drugs and alcohol. Physical addiction, loss of confrol and
withdrawal syndrome as well as serious damage to vital organs of the body can result from drug
and alcohol abuse.

The following resources are available for assisting employees with possible problems of
chemical abuse:

http://www.aa.org/?Media=PlayFlash - Alcoholics Anonymous Support Group

http://www niaaanih.gov/Pages/default.aspx - National Institate on Alcohol Abuse and
Alcoholism

http://www.ncadd.org/ - National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence
http://fwww.mayochinic.corn/health/alcoholism/DS00340 - Mayo Clinic Effects and Symptoms of
overdose, withdrawal and misuse of alcohol and drugs

A description of alcohol and drug categories, their effects, symptoms of overdose, withdrawal
symptoms and indications of misuse can be found at:



hitp://ncadi.samhsa.gov/ - Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Admunistration
hitp://www.usdoj.gov/dea/concern/concern.him - The Drug Enforcement Administration of the
U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Trafficking Penalties can be found at http://www.usdoj. gov/dea/agency/penalties.htm

Requirements of Towa Code section 261.9(1) “g” is satisfied below and can be located on page
19 in the University Catalog.

Military Deployment Policy

The Military Deployment Policy allows students who serve in the United States Armed Forces
and who are deployed (or who receive deployment orders) prior to or during a term to have their
courses for the respective term expunged. The policy accommodates deployments of up to 24
months. It is in the best interest of students who are being deployed and who wish to withdraw
from the respective term to notify Grantham as scon as deployment papers are received.

Obtaining a Military Deployment Withdrawal and Leave of Absence
When you receive deployment papers, the following policy will assist and support you. if you
are deployed and wish to withdraw from courses please follow the following process:

- Contact your Admission Representative (AR) or Student Advisor (SA)

» Provide a copy of deployment orders prior to deployment

» Fax, mail, or e-mail copies of above materials to AR or SA

If you are eligible for a military deployment tuition waiver, Grantbam University will:

» Forgive tuition owed for the term if payment has not been received, or tuition credit for ycu to
return and take the course(s) within 90 days of returning from deployment. A necessary refund
will be made to the appropriate party as determined by the Finance Office.

« Expunge the student record of registration for the current term while leaving all other student
records intact.

Returning from Deployment
When you return to Grantham University after deployment covered by the travel orders, you
should follow the procedure below to streamline enrollment and to facilitate readmission: '

» Notify your AR or SA who will assist you with registration

» If you were in a Grantham degree program previously, you will reenter with the catalog year
you started the degree program. If you enter the degree program for the first time, you are in
effect under the Catalog at the time of your refurn.

» If you are returning to a Grantham degree program, you will continue in your previously
enrolled program as long as you resume your program within 12 months from the original term
end date. Students who are deployed longer than 12 months may retain previous transfer and
credits earned if all other requirements are mef,

« You will have al! transfer credits previously awarded continued to be honored

» You will be exempted from a degree program re-evaluation (except if previously required
course are no longer available)

Military Obligations Pelicy

The Military Obligations Policy allows active service members, government civilians, and
government contractors who receive orders during & term of enrollment at Grantham University
to receive appropriate accommodations in support of their education. This policy allows students



to be withdrawn from courses or receive an Incomplete in the course (student must have
completed over 50% of the course milestones to be eligible for an incomplete). It is in the best
interest of students who receive orders (IDY, AT, convalescent leave, or similar orders) and
who wish to receive some accommodation, to notify Grantham University as soon as the orders
are received.

Students should follow the procedures below to request a withdrawal under the Military
Obligations Policy:

» Submit an Academic Requests Submission Form available in GLife
« Include a copy of TDY (DD 1610) or relevant orders
« Submit the request within 30 days of the date of issue of the orders

Students should follow the procedures below to request an incomplete under the Military
Obligations Policy:

« Submit an Academic Requests Submission Form available in GLife
« Include a copy of the TDY (DD 1610) or relevant orders
+ Submit the request within 30 days of the date of issue of the orders

Requirements of Jowa Code section 261.9(1) “h” do not apply to Grantham University. No
employees of Grantham University have responsibilities that include examining, attending,
counseling or treating a child in the event suspected physical or sexual abuse should be reported.
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independent Auditor’s Report
on Consoclidated Financial Statements
and Supplementary information

Board of Directors
Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Kansas City, Missouri

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consclidated financial statements of Grantham Education Corporation
and Subsidiary, which comprise the consolidated belance sheets as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and
the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders™ equity and cash flows for the years then end-
ed, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial state-
ments in accordance with accounting principles generally sccepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these consclidated financial statements based on cur audits.
We conducted our gudits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consclidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, includ-
ing the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frand
or error. In making these risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit proce-
dures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion, Aa audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consoli-
dated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.




Board of Directors
Grantham Education Corperation and Subsidiary
Page 2

Opinion

In our opinjon, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary as of December 31, 2012 and
2011, and the results of their operation and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
as a whole. The accompanying supplementary information including the consolidating schedules, the
Company’s calculation of its Title IV 90/10 revenue test and related party transactions as required by the
U.8. Department of Education, as listed in the table of contents, is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. The consolidating information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis of the consolidated financial statements rather than to
present the financial position and results of operations of the individual entities. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the undetlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the consolidated financial statements and certain addi-
tional procedures, including comparing and recenciling such information directly to the underlying ac-
counting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information s fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Tn accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 5, 2013,

on our consideration of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its com-

pliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters.

The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial re-

porting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal :
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an aundit performed in ;
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered 1n assessing the results of cur

audit.

KD Ly

Kansas City, Missouri
Tune 5, 2013




Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Consolidated Balance Sheets
Decembar 31, 2012 and 2011

Assets
2012 2011
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 11,300,610 & 1,838,833
Accounts receivable, net of allowance;

2012 - $1,850,000 &nd 2011 - $1,536,000 3,041,899 10,412,080
Loans to employees - 289
Inventories 568,714 439,930
Prepaid expenses and other 476,674 638,905
Income taxes refundable - 713,170
Deferred income taxes 360,300 204,700

Total current assets 21,248,197 14,958,609

Property and Equipment, Net 3.859.771 4,309,454
Other Assets

Iniangible assets 3,906 4,791

Deposits 7.328 28.214

Total other assets 11,234 33,005

$ 25119202 $ 19.311.06%

See Notes lo Consofidated Financial Stafements



Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Federal student financial aid received in advance
Current portion of deferred rent
Current portion of long-term debt
Income taxes payable

Total current liabilities
Long-term Debt
Deferred Rent, Long-term
Deferred Income Taxes
Stockholders’ Equity
Common stock, ($.01 par value, 90,000,000 shares
authorized; 26,377,740 shares issued)
Additional paid-in capital
Retained eamnings

Less treasury stock, 7,000,000 shares, at cost

Total stockholders’ equity

2012 2011
$ 1838308 | 406,668
2,571,913 2,638,283
4,228,503 4,372,974
1,103,746 .
10,822 142,653
1,276,208 1,208,064
367.042 ]
11,396 544 9,769,642
1,346,960 2,674,109
] 10,822
389,400 568,600
263,177 263,777
4787652 4,168,955
9,034,869 4,905,073
(3,000,000) (3,000.000)
11.986.298 6,337,805
$ 25119202 19,311,068




Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Consolidated Statements of income
Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011

Revenue

Tuition and other, net S 52.765457 S 45712057
Operating Expenses

Salaries and wages 25,306,298 23,463,504

Instruction costs and services 3,987,453 3,610,067

Selling and promotional 4,582,795 5,996,146

General and administrative $,900,364 10,172,565

Stock-based compensation expense 638,397 1,042,603

44,415,307 44 284,885

Operating Income 8,350,150 1,427,172
Other Income (Expense)

Interest income - 3,162

Interest expense {179,845) (247511

Other income 3,491 257.194
Income Before Income Taxes 8,173,796 1,440,017
Income Tax Expense 3,144,000 564,000
Net Income 3 5,029,796 3 376,017

See Notes to Consofidated Financial Statemenis 4
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Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary

Consciidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

Operating Activities
Net income 3
ltems not providing (requiring) cash

Depreciation and amortization
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Stock-based compensation
Deferred income taxes
Provision for allowance for doubtful accounts
Deferred rent
Changes in
Accounis receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expense and other
Peposits and other
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Income taxes payable/refundable
Deferred revenue
Federal student financial aid received prior to term

Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipmient
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing Activities
Principal payments on notes payable

Net cash used in financing activities

Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year b

Additional Cash Payment Information
Income taxes paid §
Interest paid
Payable incurred for equipment acquisition

See Nofes to Consolidated Financial Statermenta

2012 2011
5,029,796 $ 876,017
1,168,286 1,030,688

20,347 55,306
638,397 1,042,603
(154,500) 173,500
(314,057) (104,000
(143,653) (153,500)
2,684,238 (337,970)
(108,784) 199,291
162,231 50,247
21,875 208,132
175,728 630,981
1,080,212 (1,027,634
(144,469) 555,534
1,103.746 -
11.219.393 3,189,195
(548,523) (1,703,037)
- 9,500
(548,523) (1.693,537)
(1,208,095) (1.140,964)
(1,209,095) (1.140,564)
0,461,775 354,604
1,838.835 1,484,141
11,300,610 $  1.838,835
2,218,288 § 1,415,500
179,845 249,606
212,534 22,992



Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Note 1: Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

Through its wholly owned subsidiary, Grantham Untversity, Inc., the Company operates Grantham
University (the University) located in Kansas City, Missouri, The University is a four-year and
sraduate degree naticnally accredited private institution of higher education. The University delivers
its educationel programs worldwide via computerized and online educational delivery systems.

During 2010, the University received a provisional approval from the U.S. Department of Education
(DOE} to participate in the Title IV student financial aid programs until June 30, 2012. During 2012,
the University reapplied and received a new provisional approval from the DOE to participate in the Ti-
tle TV student financial aid programs until December 31, 2013, The University must reapply to
continue its participation in the Title IV program by September 30, 2013, At that time, a determination
will be made by the DOE to determine whether the University meets the requirement of full
certification, During the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, 15% and 1.8% of the Univer-
sity’s cash received, respectively, was derived from funds obtained by students through federal Ti-
tle TV student aid programs and 85% and 98.2%, respectively, was derived from funds paid to the
institution by students and other sources,

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned
subsidiary, Grantham University, Inc. (hereinafter collectively known as the Company). All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Lise of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accept-
ed in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and lisbilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the re-
porting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The allowance for uncollectible
accounts receivable is the most significant estimate in the Company’s consolidated financial state-
ments.

Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, cash equivalents consisted primarily of money
market accounts.

At December 31, 2012, the Company’s cash accounts did not exceed federally insured limits.

Pursuant to legislation enacted in 2010, the FDIC fully insured all noninterest-bearing transaction
accounts beginning December 31, 2010, through December 31, 2012, at all FDIC-msured mstitutions.
This legislation expired on December 31, 2012, Beginning January 1,2013, noninteresi-bearing trans-
action accounts are subject to the $250,000 limit on FDIC insurance per covered institution.



Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Accounts Recelfvable

Accounts receivable consists of tuition and fees charged to students. Accounts receivable is rec-
orded net of estimated uncollectible amounts, The Company s accounts receivable are written off
once the account is deemed to be uncollectible, which typically occurs once the Company has ex-
hausted all efforts to coliect the amount.

The Company permits students to withdraw from an enrolled conrse within a specified tineframe
and receive a refund of tuition on a prorated basis. The Company reduces outstanding accounts re-
ceivable, deferred revenues and tuition revenue for actual cancellations.

fnventories

Iaventories consist of textbooks and software used for courses. Inventories are stated at the lower
of cost or market. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost and are depreciated over the estimated
useful life of each asset. Assets under capital lease obligations and leasehold improvements are
amortized over the shorter of the lease term ot their respective estimated useful lives, Annuel de-
preciation is primarily computed using the straight-line method.

The Company’s software consists primarily of custem-developed and packaged software used for i
internal operations. Such costs are amortized using the straight-line method over an estimated use- '
ful life of three years. Leasehold improvements are amortized vsing the straight-line method over

the shorter of the lease term or the estimated useful lives of the related assets. Maintenance and te-

pairs are expensed as incwrred. The Company capitalizes interest costs as a component of construc-

tion in progress, based on the weighted-average rates paid for long-term borrowing.

Property and equipment are depreciated or amortized over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings 39 years
Leasehold improvements 6-7 years
Automobiles 5 years
Computer equipment and software 3-5 years
Furniture and equipment 5 years



Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

ncome Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with income tax accounting gnidance
(ASC 740, Income Taxes). The income tax accounting guidance results in two components of in-
come tax expense: current and deferred. Current income tax expense reflects taxes to be paid or
refunded for the current period by applying the provisions of the enacted tax law to the taxable in-
come or excess of deductions over revenues. The Company determines deferred income taxes us-
ing the liability (or balance sheet) method. Under this method, the net deferred tax asset or liability
is based on the tax effects of the differences between the book and tax bases of assets and liabili-
ties, and enacted changes in tax rates and laws are recognized in the period in which they oceur.
Deferred income tax expense results from changes in deferred tax assets and Habilities between pe-
rods. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation aliowance if, based on the weight of evidence
available, it is more Hkely than not that some portion or all of a deferred tax asset will not be real-
ized.

Tax positions are recognized if it is more likely than not, based on the technical merits, that the tax
position will be realized or sustained upon examination. The term more likely than not means a
likelihood of more than 50 percent; the terms examined and upon examination also include resolu-
tion of the related appeals or litigation processes, if any. A tax position that meets the more-likely-
than-not recogrition threshold is initially and subsequently measured as the largest amount of tax
benefit that has a greater than 50 percent likelihood of being realized upon settlement with a taxing au-
thority that has full knowledge of all relevant information. The determination of whether or not a
tax position has met the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold corisiders the facts, circumstances
and information available at the reporting date and is subject to the management’s judgment.

The Company is no longer subject to federal and state examinations by tax authorities for vears
prior to 2009.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assels

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indi-
cate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used
is measured by comparison of the carrying amonat of the asset to future net cash flows expected to
be generated by the asset. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recog-
nized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amounts of the assets exceed the fair value.
Na provision for impairment of other long-lived assets was recorded in 2012 or 2011,

Peferred Rent

Included in operating leases is a seven-year lease for office space located in Kansas City, Missouri.
During 2006, the landlord paid for $887,400 in leaschold improvements, This amount is being
amortized using the straight-line method over the life of the lease, which expires on February 18,
2013. The amount of deferred rent totaled $10,822 and $1354,475 as of December 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively.



Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Revenue Recognition
Net revenue consists of tuition and fees charged to students. Net revenue is reduced for student
refunds and scholarships. Tuition revenue is recognized as it is earned over the students’ contract

period. Deferred revenue represents the portion of tuition that was billed, but not earned; it is reflected
as a current lability in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Advertising Cosis

The Company expenses advertising costs as they oceur. Advertising expense, which is included in
selling and promotional expenses, was 34,582,795 and $5,996,146 in 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Stock Option Pfan

The Company has a share-based employee compensation plan, which is described more fully in
Note 6.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date of the Independent Auditor’s Report,
which is the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

Note 2: Property and Equipment

2012 2041

Buildings and improvements $ 1,302,226 $ 1302226
Automobiles - 22,000
Computer equipment and software 5,916,816 3,515,013
Furniture and equipment 024,668 922,662
Project in process 145,800 54,740

8,289,510 7,812,641
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 4,429,739 3,503,187

$ 3,859,771 b 4,309.454




Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Notes fo Consclidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

MNote 3:  Long-term Debt

2012 2011
Note payable, bank $ 2,623,168 $ 3,832,283
Less current maturities/portion 1,276,208 1,208,064

$ 1,346,960 $ 2,624,199

The Term Note is payable in 60 monthly payments concluding December 1, 2014, including inter-
est at a floating prime rate, adjusted daily; however, at no time shall the interest rate be greater than
7.25% or be less than 5.5%. Interest rate was 5.5% at December 31, 2012. The note is secured by
substantially all the Company’s assets.

The Company's Term Note Payable to the bank required the majority shareholder to personally
guarantee the repayment of the note. In return for the guaranty, the Company has agreed teo pay the
majority shareholder an annual fee equal to 3% caleuiated based on the aggregate principal amount
of Note outstanding due on the first day of each month.

During May 2011, the Company ended the personal guarantee annual fee and no longer recorded
guarantee expense associated with this agreement. During 2011, the Company had recorded gnar-
antee expense to the majority shareholder totaling $57,850. As of December 31, 2012, the personal
guarantee payable was paid in full.

In connection with this note payable fo bank, the Company is required, among other things, to
maintain certain financial conditions, including bank debt to tangible net worth of not more than
three to one, funded debt to EBITDA of no more than ten to one, debt service coverage ratio of at
ieast 1.25 to } and minimum net worth of $2.5 million. Management believes the Company passed
all financial covenants for the vears ended December 31, 2012 and 2011,

Subsequent to the year ended December 31, 2012, the Company entered into a capital lease for
equipment. The Company will record a capital lease lability for 5495,538 and will make 33
monthly payments with an interest rate of 3.804%. Additionally, the Company entered inte a pur-
chase commitment after year end which wiil be financed during 2013 for $1,857.770. As of the
date of the audit report, the Company has entered into an equipment financing contract for
$1,001,457 with the remaining borrowings expected during 2013.

Agoregate annual maturities due at December 31, 2012 were:

Long-term
Debt
2013 $ 1,276,208
2014 1,346,960
5 2,623,168

17



Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Note 4:  Operating Leases

The Company's leases generally require the Company to pay all executory costs (property taxes,
maintenance and insurance) in addition to monthly reat. During 2009, the Company entered into a
sub-lease agreement for its Arlington, Virginia office. This sub-lease resulted in lease revenues of
$63,832 and $109,427 for 2012 and 2011, respectively. The total net rent expense, including
month-to-month leases, was $727,711 and $612,657 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments at December 31, 2012 were:

2013 § 486,728
2014 480,985
2015 120,246

§ 1,087,959

There are no future minimum lease receipts at December 31, 2012.

Note 5: Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes includes these components:

2012 2011

Current
Federal § 2,757,400 $ 338,100
State 541,100 63,500
3,298,500 401,600
Adjustments and settlements - (11,100
Deferred income taxes {154,500) 173,500
Income tax provision $ 3,144,000 3 564,000

1



Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

A reconciliation of income tax expense at the statutory rate {o the Company’s actual income tax

expense is shown below!

Computed at the statutory rate (34%)
Difference resulting from
Nondeductible expenses
State taxes and state operating losses

Change in deferred tax asset valuation allowance

Other

Actual tax expense

2012 2011
$ 2,779,100 $ 489,600
14,500 14,100
341,200 58,900
19,700 ;
(10,500) 1,400
$ 3,144,000 $ 364,000

The tax effects of temporary differences related to deferred taxes shown on the consolidated bal-

ance sheets were:

Deferred tax assets
Amortization of intangible assets
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Accrued vacation and payroll
Stock-based compensation
Accrued sharsholder interest
Litigation reserve
Investment reserve
Accrued employee graduation bonus
Accrued rent
Other

Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred rent
Depreciation of property and equipment
Prepaid expenses

Net deferred tax asset before valuation allowance

Valuation allowance
Beginning balance
Increase during the peried
Ending balance

Net deferred tax asset

2012 2011
S 237,200 274,500
721,500 582,500
162,500 132,400
655,600 395,400
- 94,200
_ 110,000
39,000 37,900
46,900 30,300
12,200 53,900
18,200 9,400
1,593,100 1,721,600
(341,900) (283,200)
(959,600) (997 ,400)
(101,000) (104,900)
(1,402,500 (1,385,500)
490,600 336,100
(19,700) -
$ 470,900 336,100




Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements
Deceimnber 31, 2012 and 2011

The above net deferred tax asset is presented on the consolidated balance sheets as follows:

2012 2011
Deferred tax asset - current 5 860,300 5 904,700
Deferred tax lability - long-term (389,400) (568,600}
Net deferred tax asset $ 470,900 $ 336,100

fncome Tax Examination

During 2012, the Company was selected for a tax examination of its 2010 and 2011 federal tex re-
rarns by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS). As of the date of the Auditor’s Report, the IRS had
not completed its examination of the Company's return. It is the opinion of management that the
ultimate results of this IRS examination will not have an adverse effect on the consolidated finan-
cial position, results of operations and cash flows of the Company.,

Note 6: Employee Stock Plans

Stock Option Plan

The Grantham Edueation Corporation 2011 Equity Incentive Plan (the Plan), adopted on October 3,
2011, provides for the grant of nongualified options to purchase shares of voting common stock, sub-
ject to certain limitations. Nonqualified stock options can be issued only to eligible officers and em-
ployees of the Company. The Comipany believes that such awards better align the interests of its
employees with those of its shareholders. The per-share exercise price of a stock option may not be
less than 100% of the fair market value of the common stack, as determined by the Board of Direc-
tors, on the date the option is granted, Those option ewards generally vest based on two to thres years
of continuous service,

The calculated value of each ovtion award is estimated on the date of grant using a Black-Scholes
option valuation model that uses the assumptions noted in the following table. Expected volatility
is based on historical volatility of comumon stock held by similar for-profit schools. The Company
uses historical data to estimate option exercise and employee termination within the valuation
model. The expected term of options granted represents the period of time that opticns are ex-
pected to be outstanding; the range given below results from certain groups of employees exhibit-
ing different behavior. The risk-free rate for periods within the coniractual life of the option is
based on the U.S, Trsasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant.

2012 2011
Expected volatility 44,80% 47.01%
Fxpected dividends 0% 0%
Expected term (in years) 38-94 4.2
Risk-free rate 1.12% - 1.86% 1.07%

14



Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

A summary of option activity under the Plan as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and changes
during the years then ended, is presented below:

2012 2011
Weighted- Weighted-
Weighted- Average Weighted- Average
Average Remaining Average Remaining
Exercise Contractual Exercise Contractual
Shares Price Term Shares Price Term
Duistanding, beginning
of year 1,185,000 § 263 -
Granted 100,000 $ 278 1,185,000 § 2.63
Forfeited (10,000} § 263 -
Exercised - -
Expired - -
Qutstanding, end of year 1.415,000 § 2,66 4 Years 1,185,000 $ 2.63 4 Years

Exercisable, end of vear 1,323,335 § 266 4 Years 1.025.040 $ 2.63 4 Years

As of December 31,2012 and 2011, there was approximately $62,000 and $134,000, respectively,
of the fotal unrecognized compensation expense relating to unvested options. There were
300,000 and 1,185,000 options granted during the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, re-
spectively, resulting in a compensation cost of $638,397 and $1,042,603, respectively. The com-
pensation cost and reversal of compensation costs are separately identified within the Operating
Fxpenses on the Consolidated Statements of Income. The recognized tax benefit related thereto
was approximately $243,000 and $395,400 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respec-
tively.

Note 7: Employee Benefit Plan

The Compary has a 401(k) retirement savings plan covering all employees that meet certain eligibil-
ity requirements, Eligible participating employees may elect to contribute up to a maximum amontnt
of tax deferred contribution allowed by the Internal Revenue Code. The Company has the option to
contribute a discretionary matching percentage as determined by the Company on an apmzal basis.
The Company made no contributions to the Plan for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2611.

Note 8:  Significant Estimates and Concentrations

General Litigation

The Company is subject to claims and lawsuits that arise primarily in the ordinary course of business.
Tt is the opinjon of management that the disposition or uitimate resolution of such claims and lawsuits
will not have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial position, results of operations and
cash flows of the Compeny.
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Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Concentrations of Credit Risk and Revente

Concentrations of credit risk with respect 1o accounts receivable result from the large number of
students who are serving in the military. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the majority of accounts
receivable were due from agencies of the United States Department of Defense. Additionally, for
the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, the majonty of the Company’s revenue was rom
agencies of the United States Department of Defense. Loss of this revenue source would have
a material adverse impact cn the Company.

Significant Estimate

The allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable is the most significant estimate in the Company's
consolidated financial statements. Differences between the estimated allowance for uncollectible
accounts recorded in the financial statements and actual results could be material,

Note 9 Current Economic Conditions

The current protracted econemic decline continues to present companies with difficult circomstances
and challenges, which in some cases have resulted in large and unanticipated declines in the fair
value of assets, declines in the volume of business, constraints on liquidity and difficulty obtaining
financing. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using values and information
currently available to the Company.

Current economic and financial market conditions could adversely affect the Company’s reselts cf
operations in future periods. The current instability in the financial markets may make it difficult
for the Company and its students to obtain financing, Difficulty in students obtaining adequate
financing could significantly impact student enrcllments and Company collections.

In addition, given the volatility of current economic conditions, the values of assets and ligbilities
recorded in the financial statements could change rapidly, resulting in material future adjustments
in allowances Tor accounts receivable, realization of deferred tax assets and valuation of intangibles
that could negatively impact the Company's ability to mest debt covenants or maintain sufficient
liguidity.
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Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Note 10: Related Party Transactions

The Company began participating in Student Financial Aid (SFA) under the Title IV programs
administered by the U.S. Department of Education pursuant to the Higher Education Act of 1965,
as amended, during 2011, Those regulations require that all related party transactions be dis-
closed, regardless of their materiality to the financial statements.

2012 2011
Guarantee fee payable to majority shareholder p - § 270,684
Guarantee fee expense to majority shareholder - 57,850
Loans to employees - 989

The Company offers its employees paid education benefits, including 100% paid tuition, books and
related software.

Note 11: Department of Education Matters

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company’s management believes it has met the USDOE's
standards of financial responsibility in accordance with 34 CFR 668.15.

Federal Student Financial Aid expenditures are subject to future audit by the USDOE. The Company’s
managemment believes the Federal Student Financial Aid Programs have been managed appropriately
and does not anticipate any material adjustments resulting from future audits. Due to the complex
nature of the USDOE regulations, the ultimate impact of future audits on the Company's fmancial
statements could vary materially.

Management has determined that an error was made in the retum to Title IV refund calculation dur-
ing 2012 as a result of using incorrect dates in the determination of earned Title IV funds for unof-
feial withdrawals. Management has estimated that these errors resulied in approximately $202,000
that is due back to the USDOE, which is reflected in accounts payable at December 31, 2012.

Note 12; 90/10 Regulatory Provisions

The Company assessed it’'s compliance with the 50/10 regulatory provisions for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011. These provisions state that the percentage of cash revenue derived
by federal Title TV student assistance program funds cannot exceed 90% of total cash revenues.
This is commonly referred to as the 90/10 Rule that was modified as part of legislation extending
the Higher Education Opportunity Act of 1965, as amended. The Company's 90/10 percentages
was 15.0% and 1.8%, respectively, for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, The accom-
panying supplemental schedules include the required Department of Education disclosures under
34 CFR 668.23(d).
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Independant Auditor’s Report on internal Control
Over Financial Reporting and on Compiliance and Other Matters
Based on an Audit of the Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Kansas City, Missouri

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Ameri-
ca and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Granthamn Education Corpora-
tion and Subsidiary (Company), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2012 and the re-
lated consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the year then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated June 5, 2013,

Internal Control over Financfal Reporting

Menagement of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal coniro!
over financial reporting (internal control). In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Com-
pany’s internal control o determine the audit procedures that are appropriate ia the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opin-
ion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow manage-
ment or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and
correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of defi-
ciencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
Company’s financial statements will not be prevented or defected and corrected on a timely basis. A sig-
nificant deficiency is a deficiency, or 2 combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe
than a material weakness, yet important encugh to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weak-
nesses ot significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any defi-
ciencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses as defined above, However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We identified certain deficiencies in internal
control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses as items 12-1 and 12-2, that
we consider to be significant deficiencies in internal control.
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Board of Directors
Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Page 2

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Company's financial statements are free of

material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,

contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts, However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accerdingly, we do not express such an opinion. The ‘
results of our tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other matters that is required to be reported ‘
under Government Auditing Standards and which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings

and responses as item 12-2.

Management’'s Response to Findings

The Company's response to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying sched-
wle of findings and responses. Management's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures ap-
plied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Other Matter(s)

We also noted certain matters that we reported to the Company’s management in a separate letter dated
June 5, 2013.

The purpose of this communication is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and com-
pliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's inter-
nal control or compliznce. This communication is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Cornpany’s mternal control and compliance. According-
ly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

BED P

Kansas City, Missouri
June 5, 2013
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Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Scheduie of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended December 31, 2012

Reference CGuestioned
Number Finding Costs
12-1 Criteria or Specific Requirement — Management is responsible for None

establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting and safeguarding assets.

Conditien ~ During our testing, we noted instances where miscellaneous
cash reconciling items were not resolved on & timely basis. We also noted
instances where student refunds were not recorded 1n the University's
general ledger in a timely manner.

Context — The timely reconciliation of cash accounts is a crucial component
of the University's internal control environment.

Effect — Uniimely reconciliations can expose the University to potential errors
in financial reporting and increase the risk of missappropriation of assets.

Cause — The staff that was assigned the bank reconciliation duties was
unable to complete this process in a tithely manner.

Recommendation — To enhance the University's overall internal control
environment, we recommend that management investigate and resolve

all cash reconciling jtems on a monthly basis. We also recommend that all
student refunds be recorded and reviewed on a timely basis,

Views of Responsible Offieials 2nd Planned Corrective Actions —

Student refunds are reviewed in a timely manner, The issne was related to
posting the activity to the General Ledgerina timely manner. The cause of
the delay was primarily due to 2 significant increase in Title IV volume late in
the vear. We have implemented a process to ensure all cash activity 18
recordsd monthly. All cash accounts will be reconciled timely and reconciling
items researched and resoived.
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Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended December 31, 2012

Reference Questioned
Number Finding Costs
12-2 Criteria or Specific Requirement — The Company is required to maintain $ 201,870

internal conirols cver the Federal Student Financial Aid (SFA) process and is
required to ensure the accuracy of data and processes including accurate and
timely refunds.

Condition - During SFA testing performed by another outside auditing firm,
instatices of inaccurate Federal refund caleulations wete noted durnng 2012
as a result of using incorrect dates in the determination of earned Title IV
funds for the payment period.

Context — The Company participates in an external audit of their Federal
Student Financial Aid processes, files and refund calculations annually.

Fffect — The Company will fikely refund $201,870 of federal funds back
to the 1.S. Department of Education.

Cause — The Company relied on an incorrect date of respective student's
last date of an academic related activity from their system for unofficial
withdrawals.

Recommendation — The Company should revise and monitor its Title IV
refund calculations to ensure that Title IV funds are refunded accurately
and timely.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Actions —

This issue was caused by a difference in the date used for the last day of
activity. We have adjusted our systematic caleulation to use the date
recommended by West & Associates, the Financial Aid auditors. Purther
adjustments to the return process that will simplify the calculation are being
considered.
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Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Consolidating Schedule of Assets and Liabilities
December 31, 2012

Assets
Grantham Grantham
University Education Consolidated
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 11,038,677 b 261,933 3 11,300,610
Accounts receivable, net of allowance 8,041,869 - 8.041,899
Inventorics 568,714 - 568,714
Prepaid expenses and other 450,197 26,477 476,674
Deferred income taxes - 860,300 860,300
Total current assets 20,089,487 1,148,710 21,248.197
Property and Equipment, Net 3.858,771 3,855,771
Other Assets
Intangible asseis 3,906 . 3,006
Deposits 7,328 - 7,328
Total other assets 11,234 - 11,234

$ 23070402 5 1148710 § 25,119,202

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 1,810,788 5 27,520 $ 1,838,308
Accrued expenses 2,417,938 153,975 2.571,913
Deferred revenue 4,228,505 - 4,228,503
Federal student financial aid received
priot o term 1,103,746 - 1,103,746
Current portion of deferred rent 10,822 - 10,822
Current portion of long-term debt - 1,276,208 1,276,208
Income taxes payable 328,070 38,972 367.042
Total ewrent liabilities 9,899,860 1,496,675 11,396,544
Due from GEC to GU 2,548,891 (2,548,991) -
Long-term Debt : - 1.346.960 1,346,960
Deferred Income Taxes 568,600 (179.200) 389.400
Stockholders’ Equity
Cormumon stock - 263,777 263,771
Additional paid-in capital - 4,787,652 4,787,652
Retained earnings 10,853,032 {1,018,163) 8,934,869
Treasury stock - (3,000,000} (3,000,000
Total stockholders’ squity 10,953,032 1,033,266 11,986,298

23,870,492 $ 1,148,710 b} 25,119,202
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Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Consolidating Schedule of Operations
Year Ended December 31, 2012

Grantham Grantham
University Education Consclidated
Revenue
Tuition and other, net $  52.765457 3 - § 52765457
Operating Expenses
Salaries and wages 24,331,165 975,133 25,306,298
Instructicn costs and services 3,987,453 - 3,087,453
Selling and promotional 4,450,847 131,948 4,582,795
General and administrative 0,097,941 802,423 9,900,364
Stock-based compensation expense - 538,397 638,397
41,867,406 2,547,901 44 415307
Operating Income (Loss) 10,898,051 (2,547,901) 8,350,150
i
| Other Tncome (Expense)
Interest expense {3) (179,842) (179,843)
Other (1,961,350 1,964,841 3,491
Income (Loss) Before Income Taxes 8,936,698 (762,902) 8,173,794
Income Tax Expense 2.908.028 235972 3.144.,000
Net Tncome (Loss) ¥ 6,028,670 $ (998874 5 502979
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Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Consolidating Schedule of Assets and Liabilities
December 31, 2011

Assels
Grantham Grantham
University Education Consolidated
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,712,128 & 126,707 $ 1,838,835
Accounts receivable, net of allowance 10,412,080 . 10,412,080
Loans to employees 98% - 089
Inventories 4359,93¢ - 459,930
Prepaid expenses and other 601,934 36,971 638,905
Income taxes refundable - 713,170 713,170
Deefetred income taxes - 904,700 904,700
Total current assets 13.187.061 1,781,548 14,948,609
Property and Equipment, net 4,309,454 4,309,454
Other Assets
Intangible assets 4,791 - 4,791
Deposits 7,328 20,886 28,214
Total other assets 12,119 20.886 33,003

$ 17,508,634 $ 1,802,434 3 19,311,068

Liahilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable $ 1,390,544 $ 16,124 § 1,406,668
Accrued expenses 2,267,016 371,267 2,638,283
Deferred revenue 4,372,974 - 4,372,074
Current portion of deferred rent 129,864 13,789 143,653
Current portion of long-term debt 1.208.064 1.208.064
Total current liabilities 8.160,398 1,609,244 9.769.642
Due from GU to GEC 3,844,452 (3,844.452) -
Long-term Debt - 2.624.199 2,624,199
Deferred Rent, Long-term 10,822 - 10.822
Deferred Income Taxes 568,600 - 368.600
Stockholders” Equity
Comimon stock - 263,777 263,777
Additional paid-in capital - 4,168,955 4,168,955
Retained earmings 4,924,362 (19,289) 4,905,073
Treasury stock - (3.000,000) (3,000,000)
Total stockhelders’ equity 4,924,362 1.413,443 £.337,805

§ 17,508,634 § 1802434 § 19.311,008




Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Consolidating Schadule of Operations
Year Ended December 31, 2011

Grantham Grantham
University Education Consalidated
Revenue
Tuition and other, net 3 45712057 $ - § 43,712,037
Operating Expenses
Salaries and wages 22,216,437 1,247,067 23,463,504
Instruction costs and services 3,610,067 - 3,610,087
Selling and promotional 5,996,146 . 3,996,146
General and administrative §,527,378 645,187 10,172,565
Stock-based compensation income - 1,042,603 1.042,603
41,350,028 2.934.857 44 284 883
Operating Income 4,362,029 (2,934,857} 1,427,172
Other Income {(Expense)
Interest income 3,162 - 3,162
Interest expense - (247,511) (247,511)
Other income _ - 257,194 257,194
Income (Loss) Before Income Taxes 4,365,191 (2,925,174) 1,440,017
Income Tax Expense 402,866 161,134 564,000
Net Income (Loss) §  3,962.325 § (3,086,308) b 376,017
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Grantham Education Corporation and Subsidiary
Notes to Supplemental information
Deacember 31, 2012

Related Party Transactions

The Company participates in the Student Financial Aid (SFA) under the Title IV programs
administered by the U.S. Department of Education pursuant to the Higher Education Act of 1965,
as amended (HEA). The Company must comply with the regulations promulgated under the HEA.,
Those regulations require that all related party transactions be disclosed, regardless of their materiality
to the financial statements,

This information is required by the U.S. Department of Education and is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements. The
Company offers its employees paid education benefits, including 100% paid tuition, books and re-
lated software,

Title TV 90/10 Revenue Test

The Company derives a portion of its revenues from Student Financial Aid (SFA) received by its
students under the Title TV programs administered by the U.S, Department of Education pursuant
to the Higher Education Act of 1965, as amended (HEA). To continue to participate in the SFA pro-
grains, the Company must comply with the regulations promulgated under the HEA. The regulations
restrict the proportion of cash receipts for tuition and fees from eligible programs to not more
than 90 percent from the Title IV programs. The failure of the Company to meet the 90 percent
fimitation Tor two consecutive vears will result in the loss of the Company’s ability to partici-
pate in SFA programs. For the year ended December 31, 2012, the Company received approximately
$8,134,000 of Title IV funds with total eligible cash receipts of approximately $54,386,000 resulting in
a percentage of 15.0%. Included in these funds received are approximately $202,000 of funds
which will be refunded by the Company due to a correction to the caleulation of retura of Title [V
funds (R2T4). These refunds are included in accounts payabie in the consolidated balance sheets.
This information is required by the U.S. Department of Education and is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements,
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Grantham Fducation Corporation and Subsidiary

Title IV 95/10 Revenue Test
December 31, 2012

Adjusted Stedent Title IV Revenue
Subsidized loans
TUnsubsidized loans
Federal Pell Grant
PLUS loans
Total Adjusted Student Title IV Revenue
Student Non-Title TV Kevenue
Student Payments
Student Non-Title IV Revenue
Revenue from Other Sources
Funds paid to the institution by, or on behalf of, students
for education and training in qualified non-Title [V
eligible programs
Revenue from Other Sources

Total Revenue

90/10 Revenne Percentage

Amount Adjusted
Disbursed Amount
$ 1,058,337 1,058,337
1,608,445 1,608,445
5,354,089 5,334,069
23,166 23,166
8,134,017
12,011,903
$ 12.011.905
34,240,620
$  34.240.620
$ 54,386,542
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lowa College Student Aid Commission
Application for Approval and Registration of Postsecondary School

EXHIBIT 12

Page 9 — Describe how students will be provided with access to learning resources,
including appropriate library and other support services requisite for the schools’ degree
programs.

(continued)

The Student Advising Learning Center (SALC) promotes student leaming through the provision
of tutoring, academic support, and mentoring programs. SALC provides tutoring in many
subjects for students who are struggling academically. Students are encouraged to seek help from
their instructor prior to requesting a tutor.

About SALC

SALC offers tutorial assistance to any undergraduate student who experiences academic
difficulty and needs individualized attention in order to understand the fundamental concepts and
principles of a course. Grantham offers two Tutoring Centers where students can go for help with
College Math & Writing. Students can access the Tutoring Centers to find information and
resources about the fopics.

Mission Statement

The Student Advising Learning Center etthances student learning by helping students develop
the skills and behaviors necessary to succeed in an online learning environment. Through tutorial
services, learning strategies instruction, academic support, and mentoring, SALC sirives to
improve students’ academic performance and foster personal development.

Goals

o Fnhance student learning and academic achievement

s Provide academic suppert and resources for students

« Help students ideniify learning styles and develop effective study strategies

« Improve the academic performance of students who are struggling with coursework

Contact information
Email: salc@granthaim.edu
Phone: 1-800-955-2527 ext. 659




Iowa College Student Aid Commission
Application for Approvel and Registration of Postsecondary School

EXHIBIT 13

Page 9 - Provide evidence that facuity within an appropriate discipline are involved in
developing and evaluating carriculam for the program(s) to be registered in fowa.

Curriculum Continnes Improvement

Courses are reviewed every semester by faculty that teach the individual sections. At the end of
the course faculty are surveyed and asked to give a review of the course content, resources
available, rigor Jevel and ability for the content to appropriately meet the course objectives, The
resulfs are reviewed and in the even a revision is needed it is immediately scheduled and
assignment to a subject matter expert for revision. Faculty can at any time request a change to
something during the course using the “Redmine” ticketing system. The Redmine ticketing
system allows for a notification to be created and assigned to the Dean of Curriculum for review
and potential revision of the course or content item within a course.

Programs are teviewed by the Program Deans in collaboration with the advisory board and
faculty that operate within these programs. At the advisory board meetings input it is given on
the existing programs and programmatic outcomes.

Curriculum Development

The Curricutum Development process at Grantham University involves a systematic approach to
ensure the learning objectives for each course are addressed and that there is a suitable amount of
rigor and learning methodologies in use to compliment the level of Blooms. This is
accomplished though a collaboration with subject matter experts which are comprised of the
Grantham faculty pool and Academic Deans. The structure of each course utilizes a standard
rhythm creating a consistency in the design and flow of the leamning materials.

There are several stages to the course creation process to ensurc proper implementation and
feedback loops. This process fosters continuous improvement of courseware.

The stages of curriculum developiment are:

s Preplanning

s Content creation

e Assessment Creation
o Media Integration

e Pilot and Feedback

In the preplanning stages of a courses development an approved syllabus is submitted to the
curriculum team. The syllabus will contain the course description and learning objectives for the
course. The Dean of Curriculum assigns a Subject Matter Expert (SME) to the course creation



process. The subject matter expert or experts will assign modules for each fearning objective.
Grantham courses are eight weeks in duration; therefore all objectives are broken up into eight
weeks. Using a predetermined course rhythm, mentioned above, a Content Developer {CD)
creates a template course that includes empty placeholders for content that may include:

o Reading

e Lecture

o Discussion

e Assignment

»  Alternative or Standard assessment

During the content creation process the subject matter expert provides content in digital form for
cach week that corresponds to the placeholders. The elements submitted by the subject matter
expert are reviewed by the Dean of Curriculum to ensure the assignments are relevant to the
Jearning and level of blooms it relates to is appropriate. Once reviewed the subject matter expert
continues developing the course uniil the entire course is submitted. This process takes
approximately nine weeks. Once the content is in place the next step in the development process
is to determine the type of assessment that will be utilized.

The assessments that are utilized depend on the suggestions of the subject matter expert. In
courses that have deliverables in the arcas of technology or where a physical project is more
appropriate than a standard assessment an alternative assessment may be used. Some examples
of this include programs, scripts, a website, presentation and any form of assessment that is a
quality measurement for the course objectives.

In some case where alternative assessment does not fit, a standard assessment is utilized. This
can be in the form of & weekly quiz and final exam and may include a mid-term exam.

Once the assessments are in place the content developer will implement as needed simple media
solutions such as screencasts, PowerPoint slideshows and video streams to enhance the learning
outcomes.

Once the course is completed the course is piloted and facilitated by the original developing
subject matter expert as well as fellow subject matter experts. The course is surveyed at the end
of the first offering to determine if there are any areas that need improvement or refinements.
Surveys data is gathered from both students as well as subject matter experts as they end the
course. If the data indicates something is in need of revision at the course objective level or
anything relating to the original syllabus, the data is submitted to the faculty council for review
and revision and then resubmitted for development. If the course has no needed revision the
course is offered again and the process repeats.

The flowchart below shows the process.



Figure #
Curriculum Development Process

End of Course
Survey

The following is the general process for the creation of new courses and programs.



The approval process for new degrees at Grantham University should follow the steps detailed

below.

1.

Proposals for new degrees will emanate from the Academic Department. Generally the
degree proposal will be introduced by a faculty member or an academic dean. From time
to time, the Provost may propose new degree proposals. But these proposals must go to
the appropriate dean or academic department for initiation. '

Before any proposed degree can enter the approval process, a brief Degree Proposal Plan
must be completed. This narrative must include the following components:

. A brief description of the degree
. How the degree supports the Mission of the Institution
. How the degree fits into the organizational structure of the Academic Department

(is it a degree in an existing unit? Does a new unit have to be established? Is so,
what are the staffing needs and what are the proposed timelines for getting the
new unit established?)

. Can the degree be offered efficiently and effectively online? (Are there
components such as internships, practicum, required field experiences, etc. that
will be required? If so, how will these be accommodated?)

In consultation with Academic Technology, the appropriate academic dean will provide a
detailed development plan for the new courses needed for the degree with timelines for
each task and deliverable.

The appropriate academic dean will manage the development of the degree.

Tn the Degree Proposal Form, the expected outcomes of the degree shall be detailed
(enrollment growth, enhanced services, potential new revenue, etc.)

Develop a chart indicating estimated new enrollments over a three years period for the
degree along with the direct instructional expenses, predicted annual revenue, investment
funds needed to support degree development (marketing costs, needs asgsessment, new
personnel, if needed, consultants, etc.), and contribution to overhead.

Indicate the impact, if any, of the degree with regard to compliance with Grantham’s
accrediting agencies.

The Degree Plan Form will be submitted to the Provost for review and approval. If
approved, the Provost will forward the proposal to the University President for review
and approval, The final step in the approval process will be submission to the University
Board of Governors. If approved by the Board, the plan may be implemented.



10.

1.

Courses for the approved degree will be submitied to the respective  Curriculum
Committee, the Assessment Committee, and Academic Council for review and approval
prior to offering the program or its courses. A brief course description and outcomes for
the course are supplied and will be used a draft for the course syilabus.

Following approval of the Curriculum and Assessment Committees, the faculty and dean
in the sponsoring academic unit will begin development of the degree courses including
the finalized course syllabus and provide information to the Catalog Committee about the
degree requirements, start date of the program and any other specific information needed
for the TEP and catalog presentation,

Time Frame: Marketing (I month) > Distance Education and Training Council
Accreditation Approval (1-2 months) > Missouri Distance Higher Education Council
Approval (6-8 months)

As per Distance Education and Training Council (DETC) guidelines, our faculty are required to
have a degree above the level they are teaching. For our undergraduate degree programs, faculty
must have a minimum of a master’s degree to include 18 graduate credit hours in the subject area
being taught. For master’s level courses, they hold a terminal degree with a minimum of 13
graduate credit hours in the subject they teach.



UNIVERSITY

STATEMENT OF COMMITMENT

I, Stephen D. Waldron, Acting President of Grantham University, hereby state the University’s
commitment to the delivery of programs located in Towa, and agree to provide alternatives for
students to complete programs at other institutions if the University closes the program(s) before
students have completed their courses of study.

MW%/M’” ik 5o/ 20sz

Stephen D. Waldron, Acting President Date

TEOK MW B Strest « Hansas Slty, Missour 54153 « Phone: (818) 874-3823 « Fax: (848 BBE-ET7H7 « Evedl info_molgrantham.etiy,
Accredited by The Aceraditing Commission of the Distance Education antd Training Sounelt (DETD)

www.grantham.edu
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lowa College Student Aid Commission
Application for Approval and Registration of Postsecondary School

EXHIBIT 15

Plant and Equipment

Standard: Ruildings, workspace, and equipment comply with local fire, building, health, and sufety
regulations and are adequately equipped to handle the educational program(s) of the institution.

The University currently utilizes the following computer and records systems. All equipment is owned by
the University:

@

@

]

@

Servers
o All Unjversity-owned servers are self-hosted at a biometrically sccure subterranean data
center located in Lenexa, Kansas
o Two major services are vendor hosted. These include the ANGEL Learning Environment
hosted by Blackboard and Gmail, which is hosted by Google.
o All servers are backed up daily and monthly to digital media and stored by contractor
fron Mountain, Inc.
o  Windows Server 2008, Red Hat Linux Server
Primary Active Directory, DNS
o Banner ERP System
Electronic Document Management
Windows Server 2008
Red Hat Linux Server
Document Imaging and Call Monitoring System
System stores all scanned images (Student records, invoice, financial statement, etc)
System tracks all inbound/outbound calls
Financial applications and user data
Telephony Call Monitoring
Redmine tracking/workflows application
Local Active Directory, DNS, DHCP
o Development Server
Computers
o Windows XP & Windows 7 Professional {Approximately 300 computers)
Printers/Faxes
o A variety of printers and faxes
Telephony
o Voice Over Internet Protocol (VOIP)

o0 0 0000 Q00



Grantham University Bookstore Buy-Back Policy
Grantham University offers a book buy-back aption for students.,
iUsing the Book Buy-Back fink under the Student Services tab on GLife,
students can search to see whether the university is buying back their
ooks. If the 1SBN a student enters coincides with a book Grantham s
buying back, the student will see the price at which the university is
buying the book back, and the student will have the option of printing
a shipning iabel to mail back that book. If the ISBN does not come
haclk with a price, Grantham will not buy the book back. As well, ifa
hook is damaged of atherwise unusable, Grantham will not buy the
baok.

Grantham reserves the right to refuse to purchase books sent back
under the book buy-back system. Course matearials sent 1o Grantham
wilk not be returned 1o students,

Grantham University Bookstore Shipping Policy

The Grantham University Bookstore maintains a regular shipment
schedule of books to students. The University pays postage on mail
and parcels going to studants in the US. (including APO and FPO
addresses and PO baxes within U.S, territories), A student in any other
couniry, or physical address inside a US. territory, must pay a $50.00
per course shipping charge.

United States Physical Address

Ships: Up to 10 days prior to course start date
Carrier: Fed Ex

Eutra Charge: No

United States Post Office Box Address
Ships: Up o 3 days prior to course start date
Carrier: USPS

Extra Charge: Mo

United States Territories (Puertc Rico, Guam, Northern Mariana
Islands, ang the U.S. virgin islands) Post Office Box Addrass

Ships: Up to 5 days prior to course start date

Carrier: USPS

Extra Charge: No

United States Territories (Puerto Rico, Guam, Morthern Mavtana
Istands, and the U.S. Virgin Islands) Physical Addrasses

Ships: Up to 10 days prior to course start date

Carrier, Fad Ex

Extra Charge: Yes

APD/ERO

Ships: Up to 30 days prioy to course start date
Carrien USPS

Extra Charge: No

(28]

international and Addresses not Listed Above
Ships: Up 1o 10 days priof to covrse start date
Carrier: Fed Ex

Extra Charge: Yes

NOTES:
«JF aproliments are received in the bookstore after the shipning
deadlines Hsted above, the books are shipped within 48 hours of
raceipt of enrollment,

« APO/FPO shipmants made during November and Decernber can
experience delays due to heavy volume, Shipment tirnes can be
exienced by as long as 30 days during this time period.

Additional Materials

In some cases, courses may raguire additional materials such as data
files or program files for labs. These files are available for downioad in
the online learning environment.

Some courses may recommend additional books or software to
anhance the learning experience. These recommended materials are
ot available through the hookstore, They may be obtzined at the
diseretion and expense of the student,

4.8 Misrepresentation

Grantham Undversity holds itself to the highest levels of integrity
and will not intentionally provide any false, erroneous, or misteading
statements 1o a student or praspective student, to the family of an
enrolled or prospective student, or to the Department of Education.
This includes disseminating testimonials and endorsements glven
under dutess. In fact one of Grantham University's Core Values is
Institutional integrity:

Grantham University cornmits ail students, faculty, staff and
administrators to uphold the highest standards of integrity, honesty
and personal responsibility. To provide a quality academic experience,
the University is committed to continually sssessing and re-evalugting
every aspect of its academic model. The University andeavors to build
an institutional culure grounded In candor, wansparency and best
professional practices.

4.2 Student Grievances

Students with concerns or service requests should first contact

the appropriate department for assistanca. A list of concerns and
departrmental contact information is Indluded in the table below (see
Table 4,9), The following information may also be halpful:

- Grantham has an “open door” palicy - any Grantharm staif
member or department can be contacted via phone or e-mall
{see Table 4.9).

« Academnic-related reqguests, e.g. grade posting, incomplete
grades, military deployment, etc, may be mate by submitting
the Academic Appeal Form available on GLife,



- Grade appeals and similar academic concarns shouid be made
following the policy outlined in Section 4,10 of the University
Catalog/Student Handbook. The appropriate Grantham
personnel will ahalyze the situaticn and then attempt to remedy

the situation.

- All student concerns or service requasts will be routed 1o the

appropiate department.

» Appropriate Grantham staff meambers will analyze the concern or
service reguest and attempt to remedy the situation, generatly
within one business day unless additional research is required.

< Students should include their Grantham student number in af

cotrespondence.

information About the University

admissions@grantham.edu

{800) 955-2527

Initial Enroliment Concerns

admissions@grantham.edu

{800) 955-2527 ext, 190

Re-registration Concems

registrations@grantham.edy

(800) D55-2527 ext. 447

Transfer Credit Evaluation

evaluations@grantham.edu

(800} 955-2527 ext. &15

VA Education Benefits
State Vocational Rehabilitation

vetaranssrvices@orantham.adu

(8O0 955-2527 ext, 255

Faculty Concerns

{800} 955-2527

Dean of Arts and Soiences

pillian@grantharm.edu

1200} 955-2527 ext. 603

Dean of Business

nbuckley@grantham.edu

(800} 955-2527 ext. 432

Dean of Engineering & Computer Sdence

riracy@grantham.edu

- {800) 955-2527 ext, 486

Dean of Nursing

sfairchild@grantham.edu

{B00) 955-2527 ext. 206

Chiair of Allied Health

ca:kagi@grantham.edu

(BOO}Y 955-2577 ext. 260

Chair of Criminal Justice

threestone@grantham.edu

{800 955-2527 axt, 452

Acadernic Appeals and Cancerns

GLife » Quick Links » Submit Acadernic Appeal

Contact your SA

Student Accounts

accounting@grantham.edu

{B00) 9552527 ext. 128

Mon-Academic After-Hours and Weekend
Support

/A

(800} 955.2527 ext. 600

Compllance (ADA, FERPA}

complisnce@grantham.edu

{800} 955.2537, eut, 195

Withdrawal{s)

Subrmit Withdrawal Form

Contact vour SA

Financial Ald Departrment

financial_aid@grantham.edu

{B66} 850-2980 oxt. B39

Tpble 4,9

Siudents whose CONCems of service requests are not timely resolved
at the departmental level may file a grievance with the Grantham
University Ombudsman, The ombudsman 15 charged with resolving
disputes within the University community and does notact on rahalf
of any party, but rather as an advocate for faimess between all parties.
Student grievances should be addressed to;

Gffice of the Ombudsman
Grantham University

7200 NW 86th Street

Karisas City, MO 64153
Ombudsman@grantham.edu

[2¢]

Concerns may also be addressed to: Accrediting Commission of the
Distance Edusation and Training Councit (DETC), 1601 18th Street,

NW, Washingtor, DC 20009, Phone: 202-234-5100; or 1o Missouri
Cragarirnent of Higher Education {MIDHE), 205 Jefferson Street, RO, Box
1469, Jefferson City, MO 65102, Phone; 573-751-2361,

Students may also address concerns to the state authority in their
state of residence. A complete st of contact information for state
agencias s published on the Grantham University Website at: htip://
www.grantham edu/student-complaint/
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No: Wi(842919
Date: 05/01/2¢13

SIECIRIEIAIRN STATIR

490 FP-4564099
GRANTHAM UNIVERSITY INC,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF DOCUMENT FILED

The Secretary of State acknowledges receipt of the following document:
Certificate of Authority

The document was filed on Apr 29 2013 10:29AM, to be effective as of Apr 29 2013
10:29AM. '

The amount of $100,00 was received in full payment of the filing fee.
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Tason Kander
Secretary of State

CORPORATION DIVISION

CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING

I JASON KANDER, Secretary of the State of Missouri, do hereby certify that the records in
my office and in my care and custody reveal that

GRANTHAM UNIVERSITY INC,
00852587

was created under the laws of this State on the 30th day of Octobar, 2007, and is in good =
standing, having fully complied with all requirsments of this office. =
-
“"‘:‘:‘%.‘{’
PN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, 1 have st my i

hand and imprinted the GREAT SEAL of the
State of Missourd, on this. the 31st day of July,
2013

i

..... b
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= v
Secretary of State o & MOETCRE

Certification Number; 15551453-1  Reference:
ine at htlps /4 www 5081110, gov/ousinessentity/soskbiverity.asp
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